Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSE

!
DISTRICT
LIBRARY

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

May 20, 2025
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, May 20, 2025—6:45 p.m,
MeKune Room

AGENDA

6:45  Board Meeting

0:55

T:15

T:25

7:30

7:40

7:45

7:50

755

Welcome and Call to Order
Consent Agenda Approval
¢  Meeting Minutes
¢ Operational Checks
s TFinance Reports
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Presentation: How to Respond to Certain Hot Topics by Virginia and Katle
Director’s, Strategic Plan, and Friends Reports
Public Comment

Action Items

. Donations

Audit Approval
Board Retreat

Discussion ems

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Communications

Adjournment




Public Participation
Mestings hald by the Chelsea District lerary are for the purpose of conductmg library

business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a "mesting
held in public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public
meeting is usually designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance,
whereas a meeting held in public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific imes
on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings
Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of canductmg library

. business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific
amounts of time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:
¢ You may contact the Board Président or Library Director at least five days in
advance of the Board meeting to ask fo be placed on the agenda. The Board

President or Library Director shall use their discretion In accepting these requests. -
The Board decides what agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt
the agenda at the start of their meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make

your presentation to the board.
s Without prior arrangement, you may address the Board during the agenda itern
listed as “Public Comment.”

o Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board meating must state their

name, wherte they live, and the name of the organization or group they are
representing, if that is the case.

o Multiple speakers on the same topic are encouraged to designate a single
spokesperson to represent their group.

o In ordet to establish responsible limitations to ensure that all individuals who

desire to speak can do so in a timely manner, a time fimit is imposed on each
speaker, not to exceead three minutes. At the discretion of the President of the

Board, a shorter time limit may be imposed in order to facilitate the
participation of all those who wish to speak.

o No member of the public may comment a second time unttl all those who wish

to speak have been heard once.
¢ Signs, posters, banners, flags, and other forms of non-verbal expression must not
disrupt or otherwise interfere with conducting Board business.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter info debate or
conversation during the “Public Comment” portion of the meeting. In general, issues
raised during public comment are referred to the Director for investigation, study and
recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered through writien
communication.

Revised July 16, 2024




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Thursday, April 17, 2025 6:45 p.m.
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Atiendance: G. Munce, W. Reinhardt, P, Garcia, J. Carr, A. Fox, TJ
Helfferich, & B. Swistock.

Trustees Absent: None

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Asst. Director L. Ballard
& K. Ballard.

Guests: Alan Panter (from Yeo & Yeo)

Welcome and Call to Order
G. Munce called the mesting to

Consent Agenda
MOTION made by B wove the Consent Agenda
with the March mir

All Ayes: 7-0

All Ayes: 7-0

Presentation: Yeo & Yeo 2024 Audit, Presented by Alan Panter
» Alan walked the Board through the opinion
o Unmodified/very clean audit
o Very positive reflection on the library
s Went over Batance Sheet and Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
*» Governance Lettar, addressed to management and the Board of Trustess

jgren, S. Rakestraw, A. Zoran,




Presentation: Library Technology Plan 2024-2029, Presented by Scott Rakestraw
o Woent over accomplishments, planned upgrades, and [ooked ahead to future
challenges (Al)

e Took questions from the Board

Director’s Report Update:
I.. Coryell update:

¢ Spoke about the 100 Women Who Care grant, whlch the library has been
encouraged to apply for

Linda delivered a garage update
Mobee will be at the Earth Day Celebration i esday
Midwest Lit Walk went fabulously

Some library staff, including Lo, took pl
which is attracting national attention

e'n the S&téndipity book brigade,

Friends Report Update:

QNDED by W. Reinhardt to approve the March
All Ayes 7-0

Discussion ltem #1: Board Retreat

The Board Retreat will take place June 17 inthe bookmobile garage. The morming will
start at 8:30 with a breakfast and the regularly scheduled June Board Meeting will
follow, after which the Retreat will commence. The Retreat will focus on the questions
Gary has presented to the Board in February and March, as well as a review of the
bylaws. Jan, Bob, and Aditi will review the bylaws ahead of time and then pass their
recommendations to the Policy Committee, before the entire Board reviews them at the
Retreat.




Committee Reports

Policy Committee — Jan wants to start having regularly scheduled Policy meetings.
Finance Commlttee —
Personnel Committee —

Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee — Gary wants the
visible in community events, Also, asked what theE
involved and maybe inviting community leaders
relationships.

d to be more active and
oardihought of getting youth input
et o further culture

Communications: . )
"« \firginia and Katie will pre¥
s [Patricia asked about mayb
with the city and townships

to respond to ceftain hot topics
ity when sharing information

Adjournment:
MOTION made by W

at 8:21 prn.

y TJ Helfferich to adjourn the meeting

" All Ayes, 7-0

Janice L. Carr, Bod Date







FINANCE
REPORTS







[raprA OB~ TELOE
05T ou'ezl- Jeataul] WESISSY - LISBO6 ZERg)0l JINSHEBHEW YTV - G202 STOEFLOM0 Z8Bal0d =]
szl Bupjostg) suonessdo/assy » LOL0o rusml oL ANSUIAWAN YV - 5202 Ieqispg Lok o AISIQET TEsLony SEOTZH geeel Hoann- W M8
SUEIEE 60LEEE- TWIOL
888 596 [eBuss) Wld LANGL, - 881285 feaUAgy Pl 1/NAA -
=91 aEis (2L yoog A - 15ZBE2 eIl oo Ao - .
[=-1:38 8565 et yoog Ay - 1582 Js Jed 520 PERRLD 'G5Z S SEM - [IB1)_Hoog AIGS - SZDZILEED =DM L-ORET g
STHOB'L S5605° - SrLDS - G256 A1ddNS BIAGd FTEILANRIZLNING SZOZZUWFD PACHMAND-DMAL na
0Zs0L ozeal- umndiey) - 62L7LS6 SUSTA T ~ NAAMOL IO sk ] SeRl-AAASMLdL g
LUES Algss- estELSHIeN S (RS - $0LE02 SOAS HOZL + DA + JJvLS S35 - SNOE STOS/LOKD AdderNEX-DaL s
o8l 92EL- SweBnld NP BIAED - 921 FER sumIBoIy NPy [Reues - SZOZFLEED dNASISPZ-XENL g
90T oz 0zE- [edeUss Mittd tACA - 09/ 766 IEauRD Tl MINGA - SEOELERD PRELONARDAN ng
FELL gTs0d- Wawdinh stedsieep) - 009°196 TOVLSHDIVIN -
= ofr esvE- sumBoug jeletan USaL - TLEPER suziBayg [i8Uey) USSL - STOZATED MUPEFITN-THLL ng
o] £5pe- Burpesy) AU - SETVER SNIGVRI HIWNNS STOTTED NEESE MG na
L Yl SR - 071756 STIEYD NOISNZLDE INGH SZOTEEED INQHSTI bk ng
GEEE'E- Bupgony sucerdoEsD - 1067100 2y soopes EYldRD uozeLry SZOZROI0 SEEET 3ypvary- g fla
5210 854G TFLOL
oZeen't 0T8E0 ) 0237104 33 g 88uuy - saag 1ag - 0P5 LA (@)i5F 01 31 Hd - SZF0/F0 OV - STECRC - S5IOLED
[Fy-ocr ISBES T DLL50Z 92 - muwen - SRS S5 - DOS202 0D TUNOSUS 53 Ud - SE/P0/P0 Qivd - STETE0 - STOLED
Eyta 0TRL 5007207 HIYSHN VI ORETT Ioiied - 200162 HOLYIN %8 83 ¥d ~SZP0/F) Oivd = 52162720 - STOWED SZOZ/LEREQ [Eghepor] Ins
BSIELE Buppey suogeisdoiges - 100500 RS poiad Sed - GEEO0LL J g6RO0Y 'S9U apad AjpuT - 5202 |ouRLLy SRR STOZEORD pEgEE WSSO~ NG
0esL's ope-tall TYLOL
o00sL'E oonsL [EUOLEL - S0SE08 SEIEE -~ SLEE SNINVETD SEOZLRO Frigl iz}
oFesLt- Buptoayn suoperdiHen - 16108 £E/6Z - 91JE0 DNINVETO - RO s Avediod BEIUESID NOZANPOIS Y SZOTZOMD fegEz BSOS
ooy anook- TYLOL
OF D0 filegee o Ang e - 0L 0BR " 5207 DNRIS - O¥ SEOERGH0 S48 Mg
g g Bupjoeyy suopzrdnigsd - 160°L80 SZ0T SRS - 0¥ HogepunoL sume ] Apizel] & SZOZZDIVO Zeeee  WAsuO- DI A
90'00s's g0005's- i TYLOL
000" ooacs's AR ATRIST] ISSADI - LLLPEE  SI9S U amdas aszald - 2wl 101 op - MINIYHONDH SE0% A RE SZUELEED dSERSSEATH i
00°005's Buppenn suonsdoSs - KOO0 B10 = RNRHONOH SAS - ST ATHE ASTEHS ‘LiEd NVA SZOTOIFD 15862 WOy Mg g
oo'e ooe TYLOL
oo Brtpyanyny SUSQRISSOIESD - PUDED0 B100 = WNTEVUONCH dAS - SZ0T TN UHOA ASTEHS LTI NVA SETOTITOD YOOTSOHOY  T9YD- o4 Mg
oL [ TYLOL
oL o' DIETOR  OREESSefUmIpY - 00L 209 afIEYD BONES
ok Eunjaols) SUSRRISHOJESD - LoV HI0 afitey) soeg SEOZTHOSHD q2D
Jmowny EEbag HHOUNY PIBd Junesy owel ey aEa wEN adky,
9202 gy
JeysiBoy yoeyn APRUon SErHED
Tid 855

Amigr] migsig essiao




zabed

GELST Bupoet) sUcRETRERIESD - JOD00 TSNVILLIOS - S TVANNY - S0IANES ONY HEVARL=0S ST OMNANMOD SZOZIZ0Y SPESE  MASND- RUd IS
e} ooeE- iAt13
ou0sE oDosE- SWEEOL] YN0k Rieles - SIS SO LG 2050 ‘TEHQ ‘S8t "BlLfF0 et ATV STOTLORD Lol g w2
a0 ase- Burisous suop=mdo/ESD - FOSEEE TS0 'otive 'C2TF0 OkPD o0 ATTEVE - RISV No3shRd MY 1E0SR0D SeiZaN0 SreeT HoyD-puid g
00'SES'S o0ses's- TWi0L
syt on'sse'e- oETY-SU] 0 SR - 008906 TUEORRI00E - 190 FHA0H - ASITOd OLAY WIONSINAOD Seuename S20085r HAAY iz}
gosess Bupoagy suoleRdniass - 100108 Z00-160-LLELIESOSE LSRY - A0TI0d OLOY TVISHENNCD 02 BdEIRSY SUSRID CZOLZORD PPEST Ol Rud g
Zval ST WHOL
THaL cTYBL SUBF) Sour/Pg S - OLECE  ["2S HEHSIMONLET INO + AYFLIVE SN0 + SROLLOTISN STOELONG BPOBS9SZ00 i}
sSTYR Bupieeyg suofersdaass - L0100 BYOESDITAC AN HOROSIOIS 0 SHUID SZOZROR0 £¥95z  ¥eE8yO-ma NIT
el oaty TEOL

Py Figha geg el dng Bues|a-egdng - 002522 JYOSBEMNGINS ONINYTID .
lgsst ITEEk 084z SH Bunealg-selddns - GOR'EZL ST SZTOTLONT SYISIBTT itz
¥ 8L Bupizaus sucnesedo/as - L00°L0B YZESOEYL ELITV EOLSLLrIEY Qog-ucperodiog SERID SEoZfZof0 THEET ¥asyo wad Ing
B9 A0S ==l WLOL
08 Bo 208~ Jedespiood « B40L0R §E070 HONOHH! SNIJIDIH00E - 208 SZOZLEMD yOPDSEZ g
3208 BupReu SUCRREHADISSD - FOOTEED SZP0/FY HONORHL M4SDN00S - 520 Az ‘preEg STOZRORD T oteEEr 3eo-wmsamg
srose 2paee- WIoL
SEOFT ol [Ei8URE JUld YINSA - 081785 [RiSLGE) 1L LD, revrdiod SEOEZARET. (]
oz'abl osaLl- RSB i TICA - DL ESS TR ks WPPOA SEDTETED YERIOEEETE wa
£ese- Bupjoeys sucheIRdoiasD - LONE00 S[BRANE Pa[AEN - 10182 L B Mg SO oYSeT OO NG
SLO8k sioel- TWICL
208k 54Tl TRISUSS Rl YINGK - J2LTBS EISUBD UL LINGA - SZ02 STOEITIE0 WS0eReIE ]
SZ'08) Bupjsays sucperdniass - LOD0D {¥bousece afjuanip - 10ife] 2 joEg STUTIZUAD 6ESET  Nmuo- Bud e
= B8 IO
srig Bg L TeBUSE Hillg UG K - 152885 1RISUSE RILJ UINCK - STOT STOTNTID SITHOBEENT g
&L Bupjoays sueReizdoigss - LOFLOD SIZFOB3E0 $je SIMOA ey - Ioji B Jajeg STBTRONT SSEEZT PEYO-nud g
19888 19888 THLOL
I9ERS iy 02102 tog Ml aBUNI-SonG dad - 00Z01L STOLEIFD- STOTLOA0 MV SEOZLOD WH0SZ02 e
Ivees- Buposyn suppedo/ass « L0k  “20Z/08H0- S20ZL0/F0 ¥dY - BOC-0D00-C852500 © MA0YD T SONVENSM 35T GALING NYORERY SZOZFEOWD 2ET5T  WOSUD- w4 ik

Juncury PabiEo wmony pred neoey Gitfaly ey aeg mnN adAL
. 5ZoE Mdy

JIegsifay ¥ooyo Alpucy STIELSE
Areiqr] LS BRSSUD Wa sg



orE 0L de Tid 651 UTRY - OLL 8 Wid SEIET HIPY - SEUTICEED earcehas bz
=gl ecl [RIeuat) 1ud ¥NRY - OZL 736 [steD PLld IPY - GHIRISEIED BSEDS0LS me
5662 BEET [B0UaE) Jud WY - 022796 [eRUsD RiI N - STOTIETIED E5E0S048 =3
=938 Tl ressuss k3 NPV - OZL Z86 [eiBkieD) LIE TPV - SEORIGEIES S6E0S028 JIT:
E55L £EBL (EEBUD0 WU HNEY - ZLTEE fesstiBg Ll JREY - CTOTISTITO 19505028 ng
LE Lre [eteg) MU UNFY - OZL 285 feles WL INEY - SZOEISTIED 8508048 g
= ey jesauas) wid WY - OZLT86 fesaliag) UL NP - STOTIERIED COEGS08 g
BTl L [BURLRS) JUL UL - ODLTEE [EeUes Rild JINEY - S20E/e/ET SSE0SRE g
faral €02 el I NPY - OZ£ 288 [BBUBD R HIEY - STOHESEISD 5800028 na
SLBY 15 [Rsten) 3ol WORY - OZLZE6 [esauas) Rid JNPY - SZOSISTIED £OE080.8 L=}
=) e [eUELDE) JLi WY - 02£ 286 [BBUBD BRI UADY - SZOISTIED 1seteole [z}
Z5EL Zeel [Esausg) Witd \RNOA - 092255 RIS IE WO - SEOTIRIED CEERSDIR na
cpeiha 2691 AT AN D 5y Botg Yoy - L1578 A ISOMN SIS JSay Boid WP - SZOTITTIT0 E066L028 ]
oA ¥ig ooy sushiRiadnasy - L0 eodiareg A maby SEZIZOND 5687 HOSUD- W 1R
85861 SEBEL- TLOL
8561 EEO5L- Bupug pEpUES 285040 - OFSZES  ~DZ) NYIOMVNS YIS THHD GNY SIWEE NNS - NOILYZLUSIA SB02/ST/EG =] g
8695} Burjaoyg suogeRdorgss - LO6LOG 1526000 LODY - 368 ANI “ou} *S2083p05 Stels STOZITOHR ZeLEz Mosud-jud g
20068 onnes- THLCL
0065 onoes- SRR AR SEwDI - FLIPER  ~ NIVIAD 028 SNSA - 34 SNNSA X TAM 11T LSSMGIN 5202 SEOLIERD 45699828 g
207065~ Burpots suogesdo/EsT - OO0 ™ LNBHAYA TYL0L - 333 SMNIA MNIVAL 1T LSIMGA 262 ANVESIL Srrvad STOTIEDHD 15262 deyS-jud g
o0oosE ou'pse- ToloL
[alagii=-4 o005 SR, ARRIST] WANDIY - 1L YER TN ANNEA TR S207 SZOZNeiEn dS-16385T Bg
no'Hse. Buryzoyg stopersdaygso - Lo 100 WIS 3RNZA - TN YOI JSIPOTREET PRI ISR STEIELND 05862 WIRUS- I g
[esgie=x 4 cooa's TLOL
oG'oas oonos- sabuog - Lippas pegues tad jsarl) ssifiuog
noooa's po'008'E Baluag - LR SZiLOA1 BuLRag paureay) wafiues STGITUIED d§5z4s it
bD'OBRZ Bumizago suogRRdoyasD - 100 L0 ST Jemin g pames] Isaifuog Pald ezEd SZNEE0D BYEST HoRUD- 3 ES
0TET 0005 Tel0L
fe.aje~% 00051 fogmT A - SETVER SE/5L B THES 'TNIL AHOLS SIS BT
ooos 000 fopsey Apes - GLERR SZIELEN SN BTTII00L TSR B L
cone og'os- Koy Aed - SLETSE ST/LLED L ASvE T @ | CTRITEI0 ZP-bESEST ez
007082~ Bupjosns suopeRdQEso - LETEOD HIINSSTIS HruOOHs HEA BIELZVEWED eiiey] ‘BeA] SZOZZUIFD BYEEZ Aaayg- 3 S
L8l Wkl TLOL
WEBLL LB uogEpaddy @ 20pISS- LN LS - 02508 HONAT= Avd ONISYLS GELING STOGLEIED PLFOSTOE e
ekl Bupiooy) suoReredo/ass - L0000 SEORLAOING STOTMHST - SEELZE S92 OMIONT 103V BN Tyl SERn e pvmirdite] IpEsz  RoSuDRuA Mg
GoEle's coels's- . Toiot
ooYEs'l 0085~ soinag 7 EURSOH SUSTRMA - SEEB0T SE/E0/50 - STAILS - SSVE OSINNFINDS - 5334 TYNNNY
orves't CUPes't- a%Mag ¢ BunscH apsgan - SEE'E08 SEAE0/S0 ~ STOMG - SUVALI0S GNELEY - ST TNNNY
0Uere'T [ Ry soiAg 3 BUDSol oHSTOM - SGTE0E ST/S0/S0 - SEOLS - SNVALLIOS BAMESEY - ST TWNNNY SO0 CROZLNGD mg
ey embig JUDINF pIEd Jenoaay oulegy sy a1e0) umyg adAy
£702 Ly
JssiBe yosy D AU STISHEG
®d 955

A IS BesEYD




pabag

[l Bupyosny suspesdniass - L0000 . HuOUUEUS 'ssemMDd STUTTERT0 08eRZ oAy~ inm
cone sy e=od TWLOL
oUnG oo0s- UspuiBeney DEA - GGTYEE  SONWYHESNG SN0V T UVEA JHL 40 MTELNTION SSAZ SROTIZIED 48-e85E-Se B
050E- SupjoseD sucperRdESD - 1G0H00  SOMAVHONT IV YYSASHE S0 ¥EIRNIOA D342 fusasp ‘SEummoR STOEITOITD B5S5T NIRRT
e5Ta0 26'260°)- TIOL
Z2en Ziee anEsd OAG - 0SFT08 SGAD TENLYEL ¥viN STOTLERD £eEE0890s g
BFSZ &y'g5e- 09 USOSTIN IFPY - OgFR85 SO0 QISAVE VN vl YSIS06S05 bt}
) vig 5 UC SETN WY - Dav 285 0T DISHIN AYw/o=a SEOTISZIED ZB0TAR0E na
0ze6 o= auriyges /G - 087236 SOAQ TENLYEA v SEOEEER LBOTI800S piocl
B8l BB'Fi~ LOROI-UON QAT - 0£F 295 EQAT AN SINYT SEISTIED 0B0TI08 g
SLEE Sl unes aAG - 03YEa8 SEAD THENIY3S uvit SEOTIFEED ZBSHER00C 2
Blgh 1 IEL- LoRs)HaN OAG - DEFZSE STAT N S3NYT SRS EPPPESC0S e
SPET SSE- aimeed aAd - 0SS5 SOAQ TUN LR LG 934 SEURISTIED SPFAERD08 e
oTszL oTeETls SIMesd OAG - 0SF e85 SEAD TNV Wl SZOTISTIED ©5ED08S08 e
55 S ARl QAT - G2FE95 SOAQ =N B33/ RSO STHOS0S feciad
568 Py SN GAE - P EEE SQAQ IN 93N SEOTTLED SLLBSLI0E iz
2EYLL 8a'pLL- aumees NG - D285 SUNG TN Lva4 . LTay 834 STOTISTIRO DELESIS0T 4
A rall amesd QNG - 0525 SAAG TUNLVES LINa¥ NvT GUORISTED BLESEIN05 &g
6260 Bupiaayy suoRemdDiges - OO0 ade J1semnii SZTOZITORD 25PEZ  HSOUD- L LG
05 £E2°L oS Zei TeLOL
agiel’t oFiEL spuswfng piRdard - ZOOET) TR — FHIVED - SOTTV ONIONEL - LIS0dHU LIRIHXE ~ 8§20z STOTISTE PERISOE mg
oELEE - Buptomy stopessdo/@ss - 100700 H0Z - 0{60 - STV SNIANH - LIS045q LISIHXE - 202 SouRInY SHY ROMALREPIY SZTOLEDD ISE8T  MORUD-yug g
bousT oanee- THOL
ouosE 0005 ssojeg Apeiboeys - TEE088 SNOLLIC OLOHE FIL1TISMIN YSAANG - ST0E SOHSTED an e
[ Suptseyn stogeredoiges - L60'L00 SOLOH ¥IA0D USWANS - 622 2 LRI D SZOZIZOND SSSEE  ADRUD-IM NG
oTTelk ooosk- TLOL
ooroet ooon- SWRIGI \GNTA [BRUSD - ZLTYEE SHED YIOA ATINVE - MV STUSLIED ZI-TBOESe it
BoDD0Y- Suppssyy suopesdofESS - LO0LAD BHEE VROA AUNY - A1 W SNILSRIHD "WV =rd narndiTi o) =224 oS- Jmd i
olepslra ooose- , ' “W10L
00082 oGusE SLAAT NPV [BRUSG - 5L L8 131 40 THIS SNOHE HYSYS - SERER0 SIINISHd STOZITEED so-eResT mg
oregE- oSt sEoRRISdQESD - LoD LI0 122} 30 Sl SRNHL Y=g - sEigzieo HE ANSSSHd NTIONY HEHOETH SZTTITOFD PS5 WoUD-PU g
SELEL oLl THLOL
8gsr ese s||ddng dHg - JTLYES sajjodng Jug - SEITTIED ZITH0LLE g
ogsl sl [EsUED WU UNEY - 022 286 TRIBLSE Wid WDV - STOTIOTIE S68£8048 ng
8561 SEBL- [RIaUeS WU INFY - 0L 786 | JISURD IR TRV - STOLEEED SEEESULS g
05sh oL [2I5USS WU UNPY - OZL 286 TIsuRSD TULLT TPV - SEOZISEIED SETESILS g
7414 srak- WO = 103 SEEOl - [ELTE6 ¥Ry - 100 Sfiqon - STLTIZ/L0 L&eesnie g
5 =8 sajdozy oo SldM - OFL 286 saydas yeog sidainy - STOTIVEED - TEEEB0I2 ng
oeal oz Bl fesslah WP TNPY - 024288 BISUSD T IRy - SEDZIGE/RN lesgsoip g
BF il aF il sajdog yoog M - 072286 smidon 300a SIdgIA - SECTITID yecrenie g
RO RIFSEQ junowy pRg JuRoIY ctoep aarEy areq wnN =Ty
5EoE tady
a=sifay yooud Appuoiy sTIELED
Aaeatgr] 1orISIq ERSISHD ndags



5 abed

ongie opaes TIOL
fala3-73 oose sumiBold j@eues Ueel - POTYEE  Y/SVINY NI ONITELAHOLS IVERGD QININOOTY ~ £330 STORISTIED oSSRsEST |
orgis Bupioens stopEledo/men - LOPLG0  “Ti1A NOHSIRINY - SHIOH S0y NOONSEISV-vINYN VINOLVIOY 1D YOIMEYEML STOE/ZOHD 9gEE  oSYo-Iud G
1741 ogER - 104
05 /S8 [rogio uenRaddy 2 eoIMES-UE RIS - DTT 598 S2720 NCILTANS ST SOIANES-NI
oouts COC06" JoupRY - 0Z0°bO% $23 Wz MIIATH NI “LIanY $20Z SZOTHRTIS BaE g
[Lpira Buposss StopeIsdras - LOO'0D  ~dES-N aNY 823 ZUE MIIASY TN "LONY p202 - §207 4718009 TRREOODM IHE S20LZ0MD I986T FOBYD- IR T
s2veg SRS TELOL
FEvE}L S5rBl - g elpay] - 031088 STELED SO MTIN SEOTRN wh2oleg Jlie=
os'eses 0568 Ang eipsl - L1088 B0 B Z0A0 SO AT SEOZZ00 WEES ma
serbes- Bupyjoays sUORRBAG/GSTD - 130°L00 sauml) ung sl SZOZEORD 99862 WPeyD- 3L IlE
PLOF'L [Was By TWICL
PIPORL LEOrL b Jousall] - OLE'0SS  “ELO LINEZING - NSLEREEIE + LINTUID LRIV T8sL AN SEOE!LOF0 ik=]
Mo Bupioay SUSREIAOIESS - 1000 "7 HED ISE 9IZHTEHD MFANNN 100V ‘ZUSLAN] - 5202 pasgeN ARMrIAUL  SEOEROZ0 9262 MPSUD-TJ IE
E6EF - TWIOL
45 ] TP 710D 2Aqoj- SUSTEIITILCTSE | - ZZL 053 STIZIEE ~ STIEED - ¥Z0E THED 3980 - 5302
Ly LEEE- SodSPN I3 - LIR0GE STIGZ/E0 - SELER0 - SLOASLOH 151M TUTSON-L - SZ0E $EOZOR0 L EECSRE-E2058546 ma
gt sty suopend0/ESD - 100E00  ~ SZ0Z/ el g21Va INENS1VIS - ZZ0038526 1OV - S202 FARGA-L STOUZOMD ¥IEET Nadipa- 3 i
-i23=11 8581 TVACGL
S6E0 foyo AT ISOPAN S5 155 Bold NP - LESTEE MV ~ ISHS AVILSI M TVAA LN MO STH0T Wl lkd
cooe 0308 NI ISP 6315 359 Bogd Wby« LISFER  IAY-Y1- THHS AVidSII DIV LT U0 S3H00 Vil S
e [ N1 SN ST 5o Bokd INpY - L1688 “ENIddVH - SEHS AVTESIO MIVAL LN H05 S0 Vi SEUEILEIE0 TI6TE k]
8591~ Bupppoyy stogiadQEsn - LODME0  STSHS AVTIHSIC MM 1M H0d SHIOD VaLE - 98hE2 sicog AGldipuasg SZHZIZOMVE €ogeT  doego- Id g
sEhel oA 0L
9BHTL e A gl RUCEMISY] - 0315898 IEWRIYIS ARELNYO0 [ izt ] ZE7IZS izt
oy Al Bugoes suan1edQass - LOFIB0 Z6bL2S - ANVION RIS 30 quD Kot gzazEeibD ZoEBZ MOIYD- AU g
00a0s'2 [Sagus o TYIOL
000052 DO00S' % ST - LOFYRT N AHVININT W00 ONY LISIEXGE VORENY SNDRIOA gROEEIED ety srogocd g
oraesz- BUptoND SUCEIBSOEST - LA ~Ad AMVINGPREILROD ONY FISTHXS VORISHY SNDRIOM DN “TiSESAVY STORTOMHFT L5 T 8 LR ]
LF )= Lt Toi0L
3598 b Sl SIED 159y Boxd 0L, - LTETER LIATE SEIAO SV Qv AWSIT - INSHISHNGWITE, TENCILEIEs J5-9REECT i
pg0se oemee SICUPRT SHID 155 Dol WA - (26968 AIATT A0 SVAR QUVD AMVEET - INZRESHTANEY. SEgENeIR dS-8898-5¢ g
punoany [stbug oLy Pieg RITASY oy ewEy =eE my adhy
SZOE nechy
soysifon ¥osuD Ajuol SZENSD

Aszaqr] J0IRsig BesiRl)

Wd 555




§aBeg

2501

801~
ggie-

Bluipeey ISUmmS - GEZHeg
. spelord INpY [RISUeD) - gElbes

SITHIVME DNRE AL

2+ G0EE) SIMHD SSTTERII ONY SRV 3WNE AXO

AT

il B2 e Y

o8'1e2 252> SReAA ArisyT SSMDEN - LLIFES
PTEE Tes ssliidng - sumiBasg Aoty - 20878g ITENVE '@ 'TERD - §3144N8 WO STOGT LD EMNLASTML L Wy
PLSET- Bupisays suopEedn/ass - Hio'Los o sediaRE pyden nozenry STUSOYD LISEZ NOeud-Id j0g
sy BSEAD'S- ™IOL
o0TEC'E ozl 0217162 22 § SBULL - SOAS 396 - QOSOLE {6)4Sy O XA ¥ - SEBHPD QY ~STRILVC - SEOR/ED
EEPOR'E [ty OLL'LO2 25 - RUUTSY - SOAS 38 - GOTE0L OO WNOSUSS 33 N - SRV Glvd ~ SHELe - SZOE0
0oL 80071 - SO0 242 HAUHN Vinkyen) poaled - 200182 HOIWI 355 1T Ud - sTekr0 GIvd - ST2 LY - S%0ss0 STLRISLPD oeLosEoe ne
62280 Bupizany suonsedo/Esy « Log'ks0 RS pousd Aed - 028011 § 9EZH0P "SOU SPGI AR - STIT [eroueu] stsfy STOZ/AMYD QISET  NOSUD FLS T
oree ores- . TVIOL
ovee opEe- Qg el dQmeusg-seiddag - oRitf2L HELVM OS1L108 SEERISHPD SOPeEDaR ]
o Supjoayn suoqRIadoygsn - 100150 DOFSENEE ANE- BECEEYS LOOY SUndosSv SZBEBLPY orpsz Noegg-wd NG
ez PeEER- THOL
) =5 sUouds|al - 0ZL088 ) ) E=E
SEBLE v T g suoydalel, - 021058 SEORATI) - STOTISTIE0 - SENM GNYVT - QOTRL SEOEISV0 SUPOSBEEHEL wa
foy--2 Buprseyn suopeado/mss - OO0 ™ DES PBAE-EEF £hL LDV - S20ZRZIE0 ~ ZOVDRERERYEL ANI OOBELITIY  SZOEMHYG PISEE oAUy T Ng
aoosLE o005 TVIOL
ooos's agogs'l- [BUUET « 05508 STTHFE - 0880 DNINVEIS SIS LI sl ]
0B0SL2E- Bupjostjy stepmedafss - LOTLIS SZELP0 - DEED DAV I - 20101 | Avedueay Bunearn uoRdnpead v SZOIBHID SIesT RIOUD- WD (AT
00628 oEreie TYIOL
[Eegeri:f 0058 sty pedaid - ZO0Sg) T LSO ~ LANDE 30 GNIOTT1 3HA - LIS0d3d LEEHE - 0802 STOUGTIED FEOZICE -8
[T-y:7i: 418 Bupsau0 sueQessta0/ESD - LONEIS 0D -3 NSY S0 GNIOT 1 SHL - HSOIH LMY = 0202 SIURIY SV BILENPI 5202200 e Moy g g
00080's [tape-Tepld TYIOL
00080'L o0'UeE Seoineg UEDISR JRURID - L25T0RR STYNERYA FIGIW TVIOOSLINRIY MR STOTCGHO P ma
g S Bugjsaus suopexedO/asy - LODLOC STYRELYR VI TVIOOS/LNRId AT 225 OTUNNSITIM STOZTOND VISET  MeSuD- g
SR -l o ) TLOL
- e Sy SEPA ABIEE ] ISRp - LLLYER TV ISV 1 - TAAVYL 5808 AT STOELEIED d80s9E 5T L=}
2pbEE- Bunpoayn svopmadprgss - 1D0'1A0 = IEAYIL - 5202 TR ATHEHE LRI NYA STOZITORD GIS5Z OIS T IRT
08 o al TYLOL
tzEs oTee- BB Sl HETS - 01508 SEOEFLE - WE0 SONYNIINARL HEINR TToNS
sl ey i Jeidod 4mS - ZOLECE SEOTNE - LSO MSKIO0 VLS
ZE LT W Jeided ollghd - Lokens SEATLE ~ Lefe HRELOD B1End SEITISTIE0 LS1LSEES e
oTIoz- Bupgasysy suogeiedopoon « 1007100 STOANE- L0~ hum.hgm FHS - IoSPZOLE [O0Y - 2TIPI958s  TSHIDOTONHTEL 01540 ALISHIAING HEOZTIE0ITD E8EST ¥FoeuD-3mid 0ig
WOy EUISHD FMouny RIS WGoTYE . cwep ey e wmN . oAy
SEoE Rty
~ JesBay Ao AlyIuol SHeHSD
AmauTy JoysIQ BOSIYS A 5P



zebeg

1016 ZUDESH 027104 USg X2 sBUL4-S0AS Ad ~ DO 0L S| (N - SZOZLE ~ OIS0 AV SEOCSLPO 20639008605 lils
1 opEe Fuppany sucymsdnSes - 190500~ ASVEIAOCD - 2000 ANCUDENS 99041200 SNOUD - 202 weBHON §o Moy D snig HZUTSLY0 sesez  0ANI-TOd NG
BLEE siEe TeI0L
BLEE L6 ~g 17} mdeg-fuea-sepddng « ODVETL ONY TR - STEMOL ¥2dvd - V20T STUTE 0 21erTRse ng
BLBE Suppayy SuoRRRIG/EST - 100 L0 STIMOL HIdVd - INSHASHASREDT “§ EPUT ‘paEIEd SZOTELA g8g5¢  yoAUD- MDA MG
808 &3ne- TYIOL
597208 BT408- Jede@pieon - ObQTL08 TR0 HONOWHL ONILEDHIGO] - 5208 STOZ/GLE0 SLF0SE0T (=3
B 208 Buppegy SueRSICO/ESS - L0100 ZISHD HONOMILL SNIETINNOOE - 5202 Auzy; paeiped STODMLD 8262 Yo9uUD-~d [BQ
WEL el TYLOL
B8l e [RISUEE TR LINGA, - 031296 FIBUED U GIOA SEOTESWYO ITIEERE0T g
ez Rupieaty suogerdO/ass - L0L00 WIZISERE0E SpuURANr pragelar -~ J01Ae1 2 el SZOEBLD £2E6T HAoRtd g 18
een eee TELOL
WSE bad o TelsUeS) W YIS, - DBL 386 {eisUss UL URSA - SZ0T STOSLFD SETISEREE L]
ZHBIZ 62 Teususg) UG WINAA - 0L 288 jrmUES ild UINDA - S20Z SR E0Z 168802 g
Wy Wi RISUSD g LI, - GOFE86 [RIBUSS TUllg UNTA - SUIZ STOTSLFO ZHPETE8EIT g
Leees Bumpays suoiRIsd0igsD - 1601090 sjjuaan - e, 3 e SZOBLFD ZREEZ  NOBYD- B [iE
85622 g ™ol
R el EIRUED it UL - 091286 eI8USD) Wid 1O - STOHSLAO 12089802 g
er 156 1BS9U0D) [l 10K - 0L 26 jesUag R IO - STOISLAD SRTUESEEIT L]
26°5EE- Buppooys enopessdoEs - KGFla0 _ Sjep smey, oy - 0fEL ¥ R SZOTAYD weEse Mosyor id ma
231 sl WIOL
e -1 iauagy Xl Y0PY - 022296 (BXBUSD Wi TPY - SR LD 5/ SREGAEIT e
8k Buppowi SUOREIXIQIESSY - 1027100 SI5RZ6820T unpy ~ 0L ¥ 1eg STOTBLITD g8E8Z  MOSUQ-TUId IS
LTS o THLOL
orIES oy Ang 2iEaiy - 011068 ONISLUIATY MW SE0ZE0MND £9BEE me
DLIES" Bupgrays) suoperdniasd - L1600 onle IanRST JOgRT WEY ST 6852 ¥ P IS
falip-d8 DOTEL 101
oosek foig-a ~ISQUSH MRLRI0Y A5]  Hd - [FEE96 SZL99ET dIHSHIANTIE VTV - 5202 SENTSLYD STISTEE ws
00521 Bumisans suopesdoAss - LT LOD BZ28957 AHSHSSWSR VIV - 5202 “VRGLISN HOReensty ATRE URopRuny seBaLe Big8T  Weus-wnd g
PLEBE L EEE- TIOL
6T 86T soiddng SUnstIBy oI - 0TS TSR SIS ORI ool ] MELINSANENE it~
FuRouny fRuERIC ORI PIE wnoosy L5 omeN =eq g adhy
£epz \udy
seysiBe] PRI ALy SIS
A SFE

AwpyT] PIYSIE EISIRS




gobeg .

i £ERE e8'ge PV - 100 Aoy - 2L Tes A - TaD S0 - ETOTIS LD 2IEgiLie g
eez &ae- - TSURD WEIIOPY - 054785 RUSUES Wi UnEY SZOUSIVO SUZPELLS e
571 8T~ B LRSI ISeREIN - LLLPRE NEAA ATBIOi 150MPHN - SemsHrD jARo W] ma
oYl 6 ssdas o0 SidBI - OFL 2H8 Soidag YooT SISy - SEZOZGLY0 OIZYEEiE -
95ER e RREEE P YO - D2 TE6 TRy T AT - STOEISHYD ik S W] g
P e fdetien Wiid JnpY - (22286 fRdstisg) ] Ynpy - SAOZCLD A0epelie Itd
B0TY s0'ag- femusd I WPy - 022286 feratiany kG Y - SZOTISHPD elgbelie L]
fizp:Loh LEBYL- FEIRUSD UL IFPY - 0ELTE6 TR Dl HFRY - F2OZSHY0 SOEFELES g
9 6EEE" EBupRay) sopsiRi0iEs0 - 160300 SeIjAIeg ATRN] DRt STOESLYG YoEET Hoang-ud g
sEey o ) TVA0L
o5'sEF 9688 SIBHIY S11S) 358 Baid Wnay - LEEPeR AL - SSVEAS - HISVID - VIS HHD NI LS SoRisLiv0 +EEDLDELZES00 Bg
sEORy Bupposys suopeetopEss « 105700 TEAVEL - MEMYILE - HIASYTO - VREEHD N ISUINY NYA VIRV ‘E38%1D SZOZL £6E6C  ATBUT- U
oo'ssE cosse _ . TLOL
[rivy==-d ooesz- Asluowrd - GLO" L0 SIS FORVTIIROD VIS STOTISLAO PLEGLS iu:g
[slig= Buppayd suoRerRdOSs - HI0 B0 2O000-E861Z ANSTTD - #2L0LE ANT Hans 2 SUfo) as IS0 S2CTBHID Riad Yooy s- i 1
L5001 257001 , TEDL
a0k 25001 Q58424 JUKg 9ard Rep-sRipddng - Qoeazs SIVRIZLWIN ATddNS SNRdS STOTISLD GLEETRS 1]
IS'e0k Bunpoeys sucHRIdO/ESY - LODL00 6188232 ANI-S808 CTIRIDLD 18262 ¥oeuo- pug 1S
o] €568 ' TYLOL
SB'eE Eey | CESPUS U SOURY . SETYES  THY 'TZH VRS SRA- LNESISHNGINE STV HORLAY - Ol SETISHED dSFEIeTe S
000s o008 uogepaIitdy T eaneg-u] JEIT - (E8'606 Hdw 2 WY - ANALLES HITYIH - INSPESYNgHEY STOTIG WO FH0GET5T ns
Se°Re- Bupiosyn gﬁu&nﬁmu - HI0"H00 AZDVLS "EHOANOD SEUTIOLITD o562 Moelg- i g
LElg'e LT ‘WIOL
iz ) i JAppds Basiaunm A - 05L'0CE CENZILSIED - SZOTRTIE0 Wy - M TANIES - 9202
B9'BSE'E eg'ssg'er SHISE|3 BaS(ELg 0 A1 - 081026 SENENEIED T SEOTARITO HYW « ALIRLO=TE - 5Z0¢
[y [zpaeld Jemeg B88iSYT 0 A0 - OEL0ZE STITILEIS0 ~ STORISTIE0 HYIN - NVr - ¥EMasS - 6202
SSTL sews- AR BelAD Jo 1D - QLLOZE STOZTLEIS0 - BEOTRTIZ0 UV -~ MS1VAN- S202 TROTISWPD 20PET20T =]
LFEIee- Bupissyy suogerodo/ass - JODI0D RN “ANOINEIOT R SSLILT - S26ZILEED - STOSZ0 WV STITHA B JOSER-ERSD 10 51D SZOTIOLYD 69E6E HoByo- Nt f1F
Liaos L1808~ VinL
Lok Ligop- SUSEIPRY Ramsanduy Bapng - golels  —afumys 't7ereog SeM - SOVHVD - SOIAYES DRLOTTE M STOTELPD Pis k4 ne
ekl 000k LSy - §ZIE0R STOTIGLE 1ZBLZ me
L1805 Bupoagg suciyexedp/gsD - HOUTLOD SZOZ/BLIYD 29S6T  MSYD- U Ing
il i A oonoo'E ’ WHOL
[l 4 ad'sE- sdgeosuody - optioge STUMESINOS SXUOSNCIS MToM THNLFINDS STOTDLAD STIBLA ]
slrona‘e- Bupjoaysd suenesed0heD - LG9 ZXUOSNOSS WAL RINLIINDS  T-S2IBUmIo) IO JOqUIRIE Baly Basmyn SZOTBLIED 1806T  NORUS-UBA MG
LI'OLEY £LTE MI1OL

Junouny {Ebug IBAOWY prEd Junosoy apg wny aday
Ieifoy HoSGS ANUcH seieHEn
Aresqr] joifjsid espug W o3



Bupjooys suogeedoEen - LOXLO0 —  SENZABSOING  STBOMF0-OLES SHETT Buppuz oy

THL0L
SISISIONPOr] SRS - BLPEE6 AR - SAV Td OSTIA ASONYH ~ SEGT SZOE/S WD Nde-glesry ua
Bubibau suogrIRGn/=SS - LOULOR WY - SMOMEOF AJONYH DNI ASONYH SE0Z/OLA0 S$EEET MO Hid I
Lo
TRiated Rt WY - 5L 205 [Bres) Lld JEY - TS LRD 121488 ng
eIBuED) TG IPRY - D22 285 [eratas) Wiid YPY - SZOTISWRG SIBLpEle ng
RIetad YN INPY - 022755 VAP LG Y - STORLIPO USIELE |
fersueD RIS TRPY - 02L 286 fRIeues) Il JINEY - CTOTGWVD OBLEEEIS g
LD WS INPY - DE2TES [RISUST 1L I SECRITHD setzesia mg
[EloUED RAIRPY - HELZ85 [Rsuag) wild 0Py - STOTGHPL ¥BI2CELR ns
[BiaUeD MU 1IRPY - 0227895 {RUBLESE ULl NPV - STOTGHD £Bigesie ng
RIST) LI IneY « (2L 2EE TeeuSE T IFEY - Bt hi] omLEe/s na
HeE - TGO SEqOw - LZLE8S WDV - TGO Sidol - SEOTSIRO Zeleeese Ing
Wil 85T IRV - OLATRE Yty sBaT unpY - STOTSLAPD SRIZEELS e
[EISUSS WL WPV - OZLZR5 1RUBUSS U NFY - S2OTSUP0 THIEECLE ms
[BRUaD RE Py - 022285 TRiSUaD RIS IRV - TG0 LaLzea/e ng
[erSURE LB {TPY - 0% Z85 [RusUag) 1Id HNEY - SEORISLD TELTEDLE irt=s
1BRUST U WTPY - 02/ 28BS RuSLED U WY - SEOEUH0 2B\TE0s i
IR - 100 IGO0 - LELEmS IO - 0D IO - $EOTSIYD FELEEELR mE
[EJSUSS) LBz WY - 022 286 Rag) Jiid YO - SEORGLED sSITERIE izt
[RISUST UL YIPY - 024285 [ieuag) Juiid ¥OPY - STOTIWFD gelERsS g
gonddng Jug - JEbvRe sagddng Jus - STOTE PO iglzeese g
TEBUSD U UiMeA, - 09285 [RIBuSE Rk 1ENAA - STORSWFO BTLLIZ/B biEE=S
[EIS0SS VAL YINOA, - 00785 [RIOUSD) FHUIE LA, - STOTS D LBLLiTIS mg
RiSUeL) WL ITPY « DZL 286 Jestion P UNPY - STOLSLED STLLITIR me
[SST MU ¥RV - 022285 TR JUitd HNPY - Eropcitosl SRLLIZI8 piri =S
[eauaD) 1l WNPY - 022286 RISUag 1tid ¥NPY « SEOTF L0 GTLLITI hiri=4
[RIAESE) Il HTPY - GBL 225 TRISUSD Tl R - EOLR O £2LL1208 e
[eIUaS Mg Y - 054285 : TeSSLED) JUd JNEY - STOTGHYO ¥ZLiiTte k=1
[RUST) WA WY - 02LE85 JEletas 12id #FY - STOTE W0 TeLLITB prec=4
[RIBUST: UL WEY - 02L 06 RS0 T UNFY - SZoISHF0 61289748 mg
[BURD B IRV - OZLEZBS [RIBUSD) R WPV - STOTSUYD Procasrdi HE
L] sBEIINpY - OLIZ96 Wi 2HE NPy - SEOTSHFD ol2astls e
RIBUST) IRl YRV - 022228 [RISLAD) T SNEY - STOTTWAO Bloegzie He
[essusD REL NPV - 02LTR5 IS T IS - Pl 2\EBeEi8 =
Tullg oRET NP - OLLES5 e s638 JOEY - SROZED prracirdis] ez
[ioliag ML INPY - 022285 BreUED URd NP - STOTELED ZZEREEIR ma
FRIRUSD) Tulld LIRCA, - 054286 {BIBUSD Uy 105, - STOHSUTD SUSTETLB =)
RISLUSD T YR, - 097085 [essiE) UL 150, « STOLIGIAQ ousTeTie 128
|BIRUSD W IFEY - DZ2T85 FISUED YEld TEY - SZOTSLED BSCTEZLR e
[REUSD IO INPY - CBLZRE [eLSg JUd WEY « GENEIELAD YOCTEEL 138
[eaLas Wl IPY - DE2285 SR T WY - STOTS Y Cl i) : iz}
[RielSD) TG INPY - DZL 286 ERURID I HNEY - Frarcaho) E5S2ZZ/R g
Wi sBEIARY - OLL 225 Ukl S627 gnpY - sl ] SELTIZ/E g
[EERUaD) Wil WP « 022285 iU Jid HNpY - SEAG D FOUTEZLR gl
[Esateg) REL WPV - 022265 JeiBLEs) U INPY - STEIAD 1OTEZLIR 108
[EUsg JLL] IPY - 052285 [reUeD Ul BIPY - STURB LD ZONEZELD g
[aUSS I INPY - 024288 TRISLED) Juitd WPV - SEOEEL0 £95225/8 g
[esURS LG WP - (21285 [BIBLAS Wiid TNPY - SR LIP0 qsezeee g
iU WA IPRY - CE2Z85 [RIRuaD Ttitd JP - Erarsighrs) JoszTele Ing
[BIRLSE) UL UNTA, - 0L TRE [RIEUSD) YL 1970, - STOSLFO PRASZLIR na
[BISUBD) e UNPY - DL 285 [210USD Lid INFY - ST LD osezilde it
[BIeUSS LB YPY - 024295 [SLIBS) IS INPY - SPOEIE L0 BE5LLIR L)
[RISUEE JUEL TINPY - 022785 [2rles) 1hd IRy - SEOTIELIFO ZRERLLIR g
[RIeUSD LK HNFY - 03225 [RI9UGS) T IPY - STOTELFD 296FILIR we
[RI3USE) Witd WY - 0L/ 285 [RioUss) JUttd TPY STOTGLPO LEESLILS g
[BIRURD 1At DY - OTLT0E [eteasy W HPY - CENEiGLF0 9265148 na
My eBEIRpY - OL2 2385 it SBE] WY « SEN2ELY0 B/8GILIE g

JUnTY . DB S e nmn LY 4]

szoz mdy

Jeys)Bey yooun Ao SEHED
WA 855

AIBIg 1919510 205D




oose poge~ fersli=ss Al 3NRY - OTL 785 BRERUS 1B PIBd 0OE 80T STOTIS LD TEOSCHE TR hi-]
oUse- Gapyoally SUDRIBSGITSD - L0000 STSTHTONDALTEY LIS[OUD 3L PP Yoo 1505 Armagr] smpan SIAD BRoar] STEE/IHYD 6655 MoouoemAJd ma
[y ¥ oo'le- ™WLOL
oUALS oo LIs- sumifiald He ), msieg - ZZ5be8 SESS AUV SHILINGNS SSNOHSTIL SERISLAD 00505 i<
UL Supioug suoperRdo/geD - HOOTHI0 ELLESL LNMOTOY D00¥FS0S o1 ‘SRRl Bupres] anusee] STOSMLID 26LET wosyo- pid g
[eiyilenare [l TALOL
auel'l o0oEL |- sielndien - 0ETENR OO + AHSA0D3Y TIS00D + dIBIOVE aNOIS QLLYG STOTSORP0 bl na
H0oRLE OODEL I siandwe) - 0BEE0R T GITOED + ANRAOITY TIST0S = JIHISYS AN QLLYT SECZICCRD RN me
DO Buppans suonesdy/Hsd - LONLOG dNGHD ASOTONHITL EHOINA STOZOVFD i T [
R'eye's £0°185" THEOL
|- 17 2rgl- ejaiag g bugsoy Ssasm - GEEE0S 59 NOLLOVSHYHL NDEHO-S - NIHOOH
SVBES 570G soiles y BURECH szeqesl - GRT'SDS ™ SOAS NNWIOG "ONELSOH BIM -~ DNLLSOM 33 NIHI0Y
=g ls STBEF- : suoldalel - 021059 STOEA0 - STED dIONA - IVASEIVIS
a5 gges ssemes wstidnbg - 9027405 STISTHO - YRS OAS WINOD O3CIA- WQQZ
DrEslL L0Ok- sopuEg F SURSOH isgers - SECER T RISHE ~ STOTIOHE0 DAS SNILSCH DIOIA INM-NO - OZHIA
|LE0L &I ge uogeneuddy @ aniseg- g« 020808 7 “TEANOD - NOISSIS ADIIVELS WROD Tt~ SAMYE 1S
Do'oe oyl sslieded AT - J0T08S TIRAHOD 2 ¥5930E LSv-DivERda - M ENYHD YaTHHD
8L o525 vmpesiddy 2 eolasS-Ul IS - DRSS TISSTIDSIT QuVOS-Tad TIZANCS B QUVTIVE - SAIVIID
a1 e seusd] JOORIKE - (U086 INSQISTH + Hid 9DE GIY0E - 25 SENOHTIoNS
ouse BEEE pepiasey ~oaddy IS - (eSS JRYSUSANNY MHOM - SNESOH - SNOE NUZ
fenyec] 285 popnseiy - oerddy NS - OPSERE  IEVSHANNNY DRIOM - SHANVT % JMOIW0T - TT00RIDY
00025 L LEl sligdey inoaad - (OZD38 SZINEZO HOS NOHLYE1SIST - 1530008 LI0WISA
o0sT oA Pt - caxldy USS - 0FEE05 AHVSHIAINNY ME0M RMOUS - THA NG
oUsT: Sirgble SE0IAI05 LDTEUHOI « (RE895  SNDSOH - JIHSHIANS VIV - D0SSY ANVHETT NVDREWY
6688 wle SONGSKNPOLY SUCHOST - BIFERE THCRIOSANS MINSY VITIN - STid I5NIS NOFN0D
EPE 8818 surnfiold Jopy [2SOUSE - GZLF88 SNOSHR! VASEHD YAVIN - STEYHOM
eLsgt orsrL- BUpRSY SSWInG - GTE a8 DY¥MS TTUON SREHM SHTIOL S~ INBIVISIA
Jiryira oLzl SpISUR|EBISY USS] - GITVEE SHUDVNG dOHDRIOM ONLLEA N1 - SATION
oorsz e seuzefiely - 0eg 75 ENZVOVA VIIONSVY - NOSSINIEVRYI
2l pierd 05595 AT IESMNE SUIE ey Bald ey - iSRRG TEMCA HVEYS - H0E 50 NILSIAM
€58 STLL eAR AT 1SSARIAl « LELPER TONVHISNI TEAVEAL - NILSIM - JorREsveon
g L0 yiEpk AT 1semEip - LELERS CEAYESEN - THLOH NIISIM
SEUE ETA= soiATag USTBULIeNT - 5ZL'E55 1HDTTA ~ ANO? THNNY S0 VI~ SNDIKOH - vATST
a5'vEs = SROIARE UDFRILOILG - GZL'E9S  “TENE LHOM - ANOD TYNNNY 5202 VT - ENDIJOH - VL13d
miE e5vE- Suipgey Jautiing UL - 1LI2Peg {3208 = J07460 -+ ¥irEES) duis - 10430 IWYD 201
FEE clbe- stumibold floles) UseL . Z/eveg P ESE) SIVEO0NEL TYNSNGD NE=1 - 10d5kT S 201
26750 TL8E esmdmnby saodeener) - 0DF/95 T OYCSHEDVID LN WvES0Hd HoSE- av [arve
Wil g lel- seddng - swemfouy Aejfnes] - 205988 TSRS + 1696T8) SINLINS WYHSONd HOSL -9V NSNS
EITrA S500% SImEnY SR} e Bosd UIOA - 12578 O LHOHTY NSSTEIN - SNISNCWET NST 109
L30T 051 sIEEy SUEr 188 Soud HIFOA - (23788 ™0 NGV NESTIIN 2 HESV1D - SNISNOWET NITI0D-
£586 8,26 BES{BUY U] SIOUTY « BZZ W82 HOHLNY HUM HONETE 39S ~ YZZ1d NNTIDVLLCD
i 7Lp2 Z=seUd U SOl - §Z2 e SHOUNS HOHUTWHONTISRS -SATIod .
8021 BTl SIouy Sy 3598 Bond umng, - LZavas HAO0H = A LGNS IS,
aoneE eyl seopas ANdRIBNauS « B250E8  “LOHD AONOD JES ~ 011 AHIYEDOLONG ISkSH YNIN
T 29T fng epe - 0317088 {20714 + 0F 1§ + B0°EEs]) - ANE VITIN - HCOSIIv
gorge L0 fng eiel - 011088 (Z0°1$ = 08" 18 + DU'EES) - ANE VIGEN -C0HI0Y
95T (=g JepueT) SCMOYEY SSIUENE - THF0E8  TIAN DNINIYEA DIV SO () 10125 - SM00E ALGKINSNES
ooYsE g9E- supjteoiitvd SN - HEF098  “BURW BIPSL [2100S - NOLLIMEISENS TeTINNY - IUNSI00H
Sl'ge HRECE™ seljddng - 002688 STFISINS NIUENITI0N - SNOILINOYL JALLSOS
O0LL 18RS sHYDs wemdrba - DIT 158 TEVMALIOS BH - BTN NO0TAV I
[rigslens Leoml- uomERaKidy g SOMaE-U| 4815 - T9'6SSE ONILS HET3IH ~ ¥HANID SSSNTISM YIS TEHD STOTSLAD STOBIHSO g
FEMGURY PEUIBEO sunoury pied ooy o e s1eq wnN ek}
szozIdy
1=ns1B=Ry yosuD Apuoy STEHE0
AlBIgr} 20103 el A 958



pEsbieg

sa'Ewl sl Lol
SOEZ £UeT 00222 90 Piousg-egddng . 0oL LZL SINdANE TRENIS STOHSLD Z-POLEYE-OM g
L pid 72 ~mgrig) stedSues|drseddng - 00L6TL S2MdANS WHINID
= TLE ooz s o PeUad - SeRudnS - 6OV E2L SAMNGANS TRENIS eraaraisih o] IOLSPE-OM Ina
852~ Supgsy SzORRIRADIISD - L0100 IDUCS SSENISNG LEVHS F2OXALPD LOGEE Soayd- Aud N8
oo'ces o0'sE- TYLOL
aoeos faleYils - wefos - L1Fves SMEAHTEN] MTH SRRSO dSCRSeSE g
oonst 005k SUBAT IR [RIBUSS - 811 AR SZOFR0R0 - B RO0E NADIIWOH STOUS WD SOrZESE5T s
oooge* Buppretig SHOTRIBAGIESD - L3400 Seon idpuaes SZTOTALPO 90FET. ARz 38 e
f1ag]oxA oo LEE- Toot
o0'LeS o0 lse siSpdue?) - DEEE0R OZIETIS0 - STNSEN BNy JIIDg sidoad STOTSHFO 1529 bf:2|
no'Les- Bupmsto svonaedO/ass - HIFH " HOSNIS INO ONV S l-=08 THO0 VAA R d5d - £1520 samogusg SZOTILF0 SopST  PSUS-3IWAHE
ooooe't 0000' THLOL
0o000°} onRoa' sfiesod Jegejemal - G5Z 09 DNETI HELLTISAEN WEIANS - 824 LIWMAd ~ 5208 STOTSLRG SCOLLPSE =
po"ota"s- Bupgrets SUORRISGHESD - LOA'HI0 ONFIVIAL 31 SN HIRIINS - 52# LINETd - 5202 Isysengsag SEOZSLT0 YOpBE  HRSUD-RUA IIE
Heig'e PFk-Y) o TVIOL
L Lerg'e SUNGYEONPOle) SRIORSHE - D1Y2H6 SAMOMHIOS VI STOSLAO 2REE96805 it}
Lraig'e- Bupseny suogersdygsD - LT LY 921SLHOBIT UIWOLSAO - 9REEIE05 sdooy - sdel JSOMpIN  SEOEANYO TR S ]
g1k gelkg WI0E
gl vigL- oImesd QA - 0SFT95 oS J8d 2o pebURP 0FL 296 SeR - SOAC SHNLVAL 89N | STOTSLFD SEZOES0S ]
Zos lZog- 010 Uo SR InSY - 0772956 SO DISMEEYIN-OIa STOTELFO SELTAES0S e
=% 267 s AAd - 09285 SOAQ TNV BdY T 2EEOREECS it
8622 BETG- 5] UO $5008 INRY - OELZB6 208 Wyread STOLSLA0 SEECYSS0S htiz}
5859 6T~ Qo ueaEn Ny - OZF2EE g9 DS YME-03a SZTOZCLAD ESZOFRS0S me
E815 a5le 251] U0 Soog SR, « 0L 286 SAVAAY I SNRISAELNIM HINGA STOESLD QURZLED06 ng
BESE S59E 28] Lo S0 NPV - 0ZL'ED5 208 yywaad STOTELA0 &E1246508 it}
17174 5 il armesd QA - OSFTes SAAT UMY ¥y STOZ/ELAD 251246905 itks]
sFols- Suigosyn susneIsdoyEsD - L6000 sde} Isampg STOTELIPD ZOYST  MoSUT-uid e
8TeLL §TELE TioL
ezTell STEH i) Sesr-RBULL-SIAS B - 008081 IONVHNSNE LNRAGTINSNGN - LNV AS1 5208 SEOTISIAD W10 iS) ST g
STEH- Bupgaany suogeiadoiass - MO0 SZBZISTD SN0 - YARIVND 15} 5202 dursapranbes pedonmyy weSEmp SEAELYY LWvsE  NESuD-RMd g
ooessl lalay==- 4 Twlol
ooese’l [rar-og VI JEqEIS SuUaamast - D95'ES6 AVHET] IORLSIG VIS EHD ~ 8324 "WANNY - 5202 STOTISLAFO grlesT )=}
oUreLy'l- Burfoays suopmedO/aISD « LOUL00 AACUEr LORLISTD WESTOH0 - S5 ToniMy uoneRosSY Ariqrt ueBKowE STOTIIUD OPEE  OSNO- MBS
oose DoFeE- ™oL
jumoury EuBun oWy pied MncaTy oway aumeN aEg umy adAi
e26Z (oY
JagsiBay wooun ARguon SE/SHSD
W 956

Ar2ry Y1513 Ses[eyD




gL ebeg

09163 Bupysays suopiedoyasn - OV LOE " ZOR/Iek BEOZTEMSO AV - 00C-0DDG-0522TS00 © IHRONS " HONYHNSH 207 QIIING NVORIENY STOTOEHD QPEZ FOIUD- Mo INY
WRLLS WweEkL's TYIOL
oTeen't oTaeT'l- 0gL 1GL ¥ § obuild - FaRg Jod - D05 TLL (8 OLXZT Yd - SZE0S0 GV - SHETPD - STELG
Aoy 5 ees'e 057 L0E ST - JUUESN - 045 J8d - JOREDL OO0 TYNOSHIH 30 Md - SENED O - STIaS0 - STRLA
OETIrLE eI 00792 HHOWE VIORELT iolied - Z00°1ET HALYH %6 B Hd - S/anss Ol - S2REP0 - STElive STOTRTHO SHPOSE0E g
wess Buppeny SuCqEISdnass - W00 e popad fed - gregl] SocEneY SOU #ha0 AQuD - SEO0Z {RILrENLY BB SZOZI0EITD S1¥EZ #I_Yo- W g
- 12 BLolE- TEOL
ELBILE BLOLE sedaay 1A% - L4E058 STOHIO0/ED ~ Z0/P0 8L0AS L0 DN - S20E SEOEISE0 STOTFIPO g
slslz- Bupioays stopeedDEsD - W0LO0  “Z/A0F0 NO GINSS! - SZOTYEFT AN » XB6LISTISRISE LO0Y AU L2 LY STOZIOSTO YIVEZ ey mE
o0'osle ooross'e- . LOL
oy g8 il gl o EUoUR: - 02008 STLLET SNINGETD AAOENIA SZOZIE0 S519L IRg
a0l 00661 1= [BUOIRIEr - 205008 SZTEEf0~ EWFG SNINVED SEOCISTIFD 9819k bil:c)
oSl Bupisays suoiy=isdniasd - 1BYLo0 o Avedwog EURRal BORSRpSII Y STOZIOEIPD EFEZ  WoSUD- il
£7'589 ape ™oL
&1 vy ¥ saiddng - surnbiard Mojodyds] - zog b $3MdENS INIDNS ALINNIDN SZOTEERAG AT MO RATE ng
razly Fogat FSWSOLEIT TRY - 018285 SEATTHEHOOT STIvD ALNGWNCD HOI SMHO0E s nsi-rdogt] UL STAMAENL o]
ores oFIE MEAA AR2iayr] 35ORDIN - LLLERR SONINSIS ANV DT H0HLAY B0 SIS SEOLRERD IEESNODAMASE =
28 Ise suRIFold NGy [RSUSS - SZL PSS SINYEHE0U YO SV TRV ENREd SEOTIRERG INISEDETCNL =
LLiye- Buposys stopziedo/gss - L6010 oy seaueg [epden uezEmy  SZBE/OERD TIVRT  MeSuTrIMd BiE
90005 feln}ol-d TIOL
aooos oooog- jseifiog - L1vves BN ZOVIS 1S3IONCS HI0T SROTIEEG SOV RIS LSSZ it}
207005 Buppeyy sucpEIdQ/EET - H0'M0 R0 Y IDVLS PE0Z - LFGEE V04 MOEHD INSREOVIdaTY 971 S1SSSY NOLLINA0HUd SEOTIEZYD LIVEZ RS0 RO R
45889 Jogee- . THLOL
'S Z=Z0e- WERY - OLE0SR SEIBEED - LIED - LOJS LOH + LM S3801
i T el suoLi ey 13 - LZL SR SEEZIED - HED- SNOBS THEO I
BZ255, [srfd= g TEESSOH WA - L1200 SZISTIR0 - 103 - 81048 10K SEOUSHEG Frecee shaltey =]
25389 | BHRRRND SUSHIRA0AESD - LOA'L00  SZ/SE/R0 - /R0 - HOD0I-SESRBIZYY LODY - JZ65626019 AN Ssopany uoZIaA SZOHOHYD SIEE PO g
ozl aagal=i g ™IGL
2oogt Zoosi- MRAA ALIBYT SEADIN - bLLFES WOOY NN INOJROD - SZ0Z A SEOTS YO Orsireies na
207051 Supeys sUoRBIednITED - LONLE0 FOOY NiE PHOIMNOO - STOZ MW ASTEHE "1IEdE NYA S20ZSTHE0 5 REID- Al INY
oo oz IOl
0F1L oF Lir £33 Uohosied) - 050 Log {S1MERE0Y ] 353 NOLLDITIOD - Vi 5202 STOTISLH0 0sELELS ng
i Bupicens suap=sdO/RSD - WO IS0 ™ ROILOTTI00 - MVIK §202 - 1551 # LNSTTD G65LELS - Y28 T sespeg amsbevepy snbun SZOTBLYD SOVEZ  ¥oUyD-RUd WiE
. luncuy feubug AWy prEg Juncooy ousg onEy =ieg wny L
E£ZOZ [ty
133518y jooq0 ALpuoy SRS
Ay JoLRsie BosRuD AdET



oo Supposun suopeIadoESS - 1007300 ~LOFL0 YZIS0 ‘21490 BRA NII2 - UILEVIH NOZONNA *aIoA MM LHOSRGD SZOTFOERFN STYET HOSUD- TS IS
pElal el IOL
81T Pl-grad oes gL dng Banesigreonddns - Q0T EZL SYOS/SINEans HMNINYTD
12681 BBEl 025 gl sBny Supesio-senddng - GOSBEL sonyd STV 05RZERIZEY ne
ye'ioL- Bupgooyn suogessdt/as0 - L0100 PEEE0ZEL BLODY (CE2ORIZEY DOE-uonEiodins) STHLY S20TI0EFD PZPES Haaygr id IS
sk 2218k TVIOL
Foarg -] Zres- BN - 100 INS0R - CoL'8SL Worystza ® WO RLLT - ST U - 5T08
g2 Sy'Le- =N - 100 TNS0N - 01852 WORLIZTS © v 02 2L - HSaIE 554 - 5302
89l 29l N4 -0 TASON - 0L 85 TVaSErEZS B YD seee ~1HSEIE NYT ~ SE0T ravindl STFOCTNT ng
T8 Supprayn suoRRECOIESD - 1607300 BAOR0-TEMd EH - LORISKI I00HIS Y3ST3HD SEOZIOEF0 £TPeZ  NoSuD-wud i
50y 11:73 [vsyer o Vi0Ll
aooet 0008k AR AR seanpilt - LiFPe8 S - GRP0 ZLNS SINIOH
aoge ouese- MEM ARISHT 5o - L1788 GEfeL - LG ALNS Y=Z8
ooooe oo0s- SRk AZS ISOMPIY - L1LPES SE/ZL-E 170 SSNOK NG SHOIN STOTRERD J5-~J20852 fiec]
oo Buppeys suonesedo/asD - LB 100 AL SR2EMELE - NOLEVARTISE UL HEISOI0A FENCH FReats SZOZHEHD Zewez  FOUO- I M
o0ane opooe- THIOL
ooooe 0o'e0s SWBIBMN LRROA, [BISUSS) « ZIZ TR STOISAHD LHIONOD ATNYA SEOTATHO dS E0/E 62 i3
2008 Burgaeys stopRaedo/Esd - 168100 SZOTREFD LNTONOD ANV SRARd JBGUILLD BOS[ELD SEOZIOLHN I2P6E HPUD- W IS
oz 1) Y05 TVLOL
00083 [1]e3+L=1 54 “~0Yd TVIIRdS - = WLdVD - 082088 SZRLIED GNISS HIOOINIZ - 4208 SR FLENET02 me
&3.408 59'208- Jodseyoog - OPOFLO8 STFR0/SD HONOWHL ONILIDMO0E ~ FEIT SEORISEAO 20805202 hie<]
=i Bupgaoyn suepestQEss - 10000 Auay "paRteg STATHIEHFD firred ool pug Mg
ooosE's 0oose's ToLOL
ooBEe'e noecs’s swsuEg predald - ZO0ETE 0% IV dER) - S2INVARSD Of- TOZ AN - 5% ZHOANT ravescii] 082 ]
appstE- Bumioayn sucpesedaiasd - L0 10 GEFITRS - STANYANTD 9 - 9262 AT - 0632 30I0AN ONADERD SVOHLNY SZOTIEAD §lpsZ Mooy g
ob'ars grabe- ™oL
opers i SerA ATRIS)] 93PN - [EVeR VI THONY - G202 M - SNA SONYTYE DML IDI0AN] SZOZISTIV o2 ii:=]
eIers” Buppomas suoyeRdo/ass - (oA SERZLED SIHOMS ~ M DNV - S20¢ AN - 04PL 3TI0ANI GNRIOEND SHOHLRY STAL/TLIPD eT oAl 3d HIR
oo0st 90708k~ TLOL
0009k WSk Komsa Aied - GETRER EMSONOOUDONDE SZOZ0LE0 - SZ02 STOTREO 0ei me
007095 Bupioay suopeRdo/asD - 4007430 STIE/GLIEY « ZITE 100y "UsstsaRR ~E20E enselas Ancydnig sogny ooy SZTOTIOLD LWWBE  FPOUD-FLS IS
oe/sg 0 iee- THLOL
oeies [n=i-=d 0F' 104 Ueg Xel] ebuud-sorg sod - BIT'0LL CTUZIIEIGE- SE0E/L0/E0 AV SZOTROERD H1-l8E25 na
JuRouy RubuG Moty pred FCIoY SmaEN DUEN [eq wmp adiy
1935150y qooyD Apticor] STELS
Ad55S

KrugriIoiasig wssten)




71 abeg

¥0E e seljeidng - sumiBald ASCRULE). - ZIGTSE FNIDNS ALINNEDN ~ 319 30VIS 88 Erdveisndi] ¥SLESISE ne
e Empioans sueifiadn/ass - FoTtE0 SZS08Z 100V - PSHESLSE AN UEMPISY Sy SaNE TG SZOTATHO VEREZ  CIOANY- Rlig i
+s0] a0 i 1411
000 Supisayn sucperdaiaes - MR TTOVHINGD LY SRG 0000824 - ST0Z i Sl BE)Sp SGI0A adovet wzndoseln gZoZMEY ESPET  WeSyo-wmid e
Toet \Zast- 1oL
1ZTSL 12oel- seuElel - 025226 SNOLLJRIDSENS ANIZVYSYIN SECZRTID 08508 Ld -]
LE0o) BUpEILD suCHRRdniEss - LO0'H00 095094 d ANI - HO-plEDEE-20 2 100V sopag tondposgns GoSSs £Z0ZIOEIFG ZEVGZ  ROOuD- Rl NS
stee 9TEg- Tl
STES szog- AmUopmsg ; sarel] pL - OFE0S2 SOV:3 WL NAAVEIGHLIM - DHID STOZOLO ANEISYZRI-EA e
9TEe Buppai) sronsesorgss - 1o ANE-25P2Z0L-50 fuguud 108 eneg STOTHIEHAD Iey6z  WoeuD-Td Hig
feiek=:14 oo'cEe- TYLGL
05T oogge- Foereyt Agel - V2P 08 ‘22 B0 - TNULANOLS 528 B e STOTILTHT Z-0826-52 i)
o55ZE- Buptrayn suopeisda/ass - LOD LOD UIEINISTud FHILANOLS 02 BF 50f70 euEy ‘Teica SZORIDLPD i 3}psig- g g
> ou Wi - Waly TIOE
BELL 85l PRsSUBE: T LANDR, - 092285 MIMAK TRHS ADOTOHIAN
84S 8l85 Bumpesy JBHUIGS - SZZYES NUTESOG ONV LHDIN JaRdv'ts
8500 sEpal S| pUIR SOEILLN - 872798 SIXESN] ONY STEEHM 1MYD SZOZFZR0 ETLITAE iz}
M Bupjses SUSIRdGESS « LOOH00 ZE2ITII ANT- 2202 0] oanag STOTOSFD ez A shste gk iRy ]
#1952 pless gpateld
T2 g uoERaLidy B SoiARS-0L UETS - GET'5E6 'SATILANS - 0VLS0D
sLelz syl sy s 153 Bard 1gnoj, - LZEPER GLED 'diDidId 180 - GV THA - DI N2TI0D
B/B1E crglE- suny so e Bard tnok, - 1BEhEs GL0 "SI LHOJEY = MESY 1D - GATT NSET0D
SLYOE G PO SR BT ey DU 19004 - JTEYSE EL80 "1I0-d0UT 101 - GV THQ » DT NSTI09 STOERLAD 15052 g
yigeE- Bummsyy suepRedi/Ess - LO0'E00  SZOYALF0 SO STUSSHYD - SEEKET 928 DNIONT LOOY BSIA aleyniay oo STOZIVEAO TG P4 TWd NS
TiTT' [ Al TYIOL
Wz TiEET - S0 SN0 - DOEDZE SERTRN~ 120~ ¥l SZOZBRLSD SELPEZY ma
TEEE Buposyd suopeisdOiass - J007L00  TWER ~ 1E0 - WY - SO0C0E-DF LODV < SEIPETRANI-SZ0T  TTOISIAK Seo-Blstama) uonRisucy For sy ] I2yez  OSUD-MI g
onE ooz WLOL
0208 sy sietiyseloy Use L « SiTFE8 ANSASSHATWIZY SINSHHETYITY NEEL SEOTIETI0 o8- WIsST itz=3
05'nEr Bupjoayo suopmisdorass - o0 LA IIEESUNSREEY AIOViS YLHDN0D STUTERD 9ZPST  SPOyO- PNl
[+123:] oo TLCL
JNOWTY [BWBLD Jneury pred umosoy owan RIEN ) wnp adhy
ST MY
sa3siBay HoeuG AlgjucHy szZRIs0
A2 IIRSEQ RASPLD RASEE



0zos =os SRS i ENPY - OZLTR6 [REBURE) YLk IR S0zRTH0 SplEesig mg
auLe o0'ke [BISUSS) L BTV - 084226 TRsSUeS) YR INRY SZOTRTO 0BISCSGIS g
glret E18)- g 0BT BPY - 012286 W 2T IERY $202i8TR0 1 B/ES%IS ma
slrl aLpi- EEURD Wi Y - 02L 286 [EBUEE) M INEY SEDZRZRO 226958 jue=
szEvL = fRisleD A1 IRPY « 0ZL 286 [eiald RS WPV - STOTIZA0 5R2685/2 iz
£TET STTE [RrRues LG NPV - (24736 eBUSD TG WPV - Croarsi=rdrs] gnessa iti=3
el 29'%)- RRUes) IS ISR - OZLTE6 RIBUSS) s WNPY - SZOERZH GLI69SL8 ill=4
e gy [0S Wig IPY - 072786 fEtoled A WPV - rard=rd 11285518 U
e iyt [RRLeD Ly WRRY - 022786 Ieuss) 1l UOEY - Eraaassta] S1I895/8 ne
4= B e NS JuS - JTL R sajddns g STITISER0 2169548 ms
el SEEL- [RISUSD JULG IDPY - UZL 86 {eIBUED) W WP - SZOTITHO LriEpeis g
sTie aTie I - 10 SlaCH - F2L 786 Ty =710 GG - STOTBTHE g B ] =
[Fai 3 [Ear [REUSD LI INPY - 02236 {e1aUeD) R WY - SROZRERD yrigbels g
ZoPE 20te- [eseusg IS TP - OZLZ96 fRRRUEY) ] JORY - STOLBING Levapezs i
A au'sl- [eruss) JUltd YDPY - 075286 farsLE Tid WPy « STOZIBTRQ crichess Hg
#22 lee- g =01= 3Py - 0LLZ98 - Wil afre gy - SZOZISTIO erlssia ma
Hrer e wisd eBETIRpY - 012236 W e Py - STOTGERD eslvlesg s
OFSL absl- fesslss LS WGP - DEL TS0 ferslieg IS IPY - SZ0BER SELGHELS [
byl aLpl- [EeUsn W INPY - 02 ¢85 [RIaUEE) LA UNRY - STTIBTHG SELEPSIS e
S8 102 g SRR PNV - OLLTRE g afireynpy - SENTIRER0 gelebalsa i
EPL WYl |RaUSg) UL IFIEY - 022285 BXRUSD Wl Py - 5ZOTIRER0 602084 i
9LEZ S5 [RARUSD UL DY - 021226 fusUsn) JUS yrpY - STOTRLAY SB0E0S7S [
(<318 oo [=iRUSD JULd TEPV - DZL 286 JRISIEE) T HORY - Frotzdeds) PEOZDLE e
Z¥sk Fageing IRDY - 100 SO - 122786 NPy - 13D Sk - SEIZIRER0 ZB0Z0GR it
808 Sgne- [Bi8USD WEd FPY « 0ZLZBS 1215USE) LIS ITPY - SoOTIBL0 9660498 ik}
80T ES0E- WMug =BT EPY - QLLTS6 WDd eEl IRy - STATIFTIPO 95548 ]
= =g EIRURD JULE YRPY - DE4 Z86 RIRU=D Rl UPRY - STAIREHO FOTR 2]
sLet sial- L0 W INRY - 022285 IR WL DY - STOZREFT Sigivria 1]
952t BS AL fiRlizg Jid InpY - 0227286 st Lild 1Py - STITECRT pdicbag s ii:=}
8548 252k Wy - IO SRl - LEZTRS PP ~ 712} KON - SARIBTA £9555728 =4
5288 [73: g RS Yt WNPY - OZ2286 FIsag) g PV - SETOTIREIF0 foeel i ot iz
ZPeL 25l RIBUSE U ANEY - 022298 [RISUESy W INPY - SENZIRERD 5052 e
k- r e Foxe sty I WNPY - OTLRS Jetagy UL YN - STOTIERLE Ji:-ra ) s}
ILBL LBl eusD MU WNPY - T2 T85 ISRy Ll HIDY - SEOTRER0 2054010 jic]
s peeE Eeued) U WY - D22TE6 R HBd 1Y - SEUTEEA0 vi5ae i3]
erss £r'55- fessueg LI WNPY - 0TS TRE [Rustisg ULt TPY - SETOTREHD 0J8LFFIR o=
=74 =i EIBUSD BUd NPV - (22285 RIBUBS) U Y - Ereanddi] LSITYIS e
sy ogve AT ISSAIN St 15ey Boid YRV - LLEES AT ISERAN SIS 1500 DOt WY . SEOTIRTRO =i g4} HE
g0l B LOE- solddng Jus - L2iree saddng gus - G0N0 losivinie Jili2]
Tl 0 1350 TERUSD T WORY - OCL €26 [RISUBD Wi IRV - STTBERD 00EZTHi8 I
058 059~ eRua; JMUd YOPY - 0ZL 2SR RIBUSD AL WP - SEOZRERT COOEEYLR e
g4 S g -1 oRcH - LEL2E6 1RV - 1O SO - STOTREAD L65TTI ne
reT ez Wty #6577 ANPY - DLLTBE Wi SETET P - STOTREAO E00EEYLE ng
2L [ i R MUd YORY - 0BLZI6 RIS Wl ITDY « SZOTRTRC SESZTHLB e
L 059 satdon xoog sjdun - CLTI6 saida) 30og SENA - ROCHTH LOGEERIS s
8L Ba L TRISLRE WU YR - OZL 256 [RISRE R WY - SEOREZEQ 96BZZYLE ilt=3
68 581 RISUSD R YOPY - GELESE [RISUED Mlid TR SenEaTRg SHOETFIR Jui=
T sl jEIaUag U YNPY - CZL 286 [RISURE W] PP STOTRTHO +O0STFR me
58 5 ot s ANPY - OLLEEE Wi s Y Erandcto) $E6ZT8 ma
sl 9574 RIeIED Ul YEPY - OZLZ6 [ersLEd) Wik NPy STOTIBTAO £00SErB k=]
5862 £6'BET fRILSD UL WREY - 02286 [RSUED L WY SZOTIRERO S0DSEYLE s
ez ez LSS RILY YO - G2L286 [eRUSE) Wik INRY TR £0GL0F28 ne
9811 261 EHUSD MUd JAPY - DEL 256 [RUaLEY) JLid JINFY « SEOTRIRO e, 2 ng
041 £0' 21 [RALEE UL UNPY - DZ4T96 - ety Wik IR - frrra i) TOGLOELR e
BEES SEBS- saide YoOF oidnmy - OFL 286 swidog Yood &N - S208I82E0 2081078 =]
f:r374 06 [eseUsam LU IR - OES TBE [RIUISE WL YNPY - SRS so5toRia k<]
lcyal 2L [euaLeD) 1ud J6RY - 022296 [stie Wik IPY - Fracdrdel S05ko¥Le 2]
rg-78 &9 ey - 10D PN - LELTBE Yoty - "I SO - STOEBLFD DOFHOvLE Hg
Shiz SV T 25 DY - D1STHS T 2SR T - Erordrlo] POSIOR/R =
50452 S0 28T [BUSD LRrd DY - DEL ED6 RISUSD Wl IOFY STTREH0 BUSLONLS e
[ Srrsnoys stoljeasdoiaso - 10100 SooIATEg Aty ek STOTIOSA0 SEPSZ  PIUD- WA NS
P00 e W10l
Fmonny pbug MROTINY PIEd gy owam aumy e wmp adAl
520z MY
smpsibey yoeug Apguon STIEHST
A 958

Ateagyy YISy 29540




) efed

oo Bupjosys snci=odp/aSS - LOU'LI0 QAUCA TIRENEONYI ‘SUTSSAEVE
fofioog T80
BETY e o8I0 UG DECRNNPY - 0L TEE 20T BvraEd
pEoTT bE"LEE- D21 UG BYEOB N « OZL'ZES S0 AN
&3 ek U do s IRy - OTPSEs S0 IS EVIAFDET
Te TR 2810 LS BNSOF TR - 0ZL296 00T AV
ry>4 4>l OO 80 SN YNy - 0T 086 S0 OISR WWIN-03d
g 2. ermed QA - Q9T '2ES SaA0 TUNLVES ¥dy
55 54 o5 Ue migog oA « DFLTER SAVMYAYId HENDA ONRIGSATINIV
oot b~ sl QA - DOFTE8 SOAC ZRINIYTS Yy
S8 9T 98K] UG 4000 SPI0A - Orh 288 SATMYAY I HIROA SNHSZRIZENIM
FIVE FLPE o= QA - 0 ERs STONG FU{LLYE Ui
5L 85~ uonel+ion Cnd - 52585 SOAJ AN 234NT
Lo STTE armeed and - OV TES SAR TRAMNLYES Wy
BE289") Buriosy suopeiadp/ass - 1OU100 adel Jsampiy
Jrinye's ¥4 CO'005"s-
CO0DE'L CO008' - seapues ubiseq IWIRO - L2082 BILITISMIN EIRINS - 5202
00°00S"E- Bupjoays Suopesedorasd - LoU 00 EMOAY™ ¥3) IS OMEIN SENmAS - 558 DT Agdeilicsonud ¢ ubfsop sagears o
falrgeioc) oorons-
D0G0S Bo0se- SUBAR IOPY [RIBUSD - SLLPER T DNILIMAM - JONSMMOM SNLLRIN ~ FGIO0 18 20/50 ‘520
D000~ Bupoayg suogeiedoigsd - LOOLOE "0 30 STERIL SHE HIAA DRI - JOHSHUOM DM IINC FANCRNYN
0080t opooL- .
amrant fergelyi Aorusy Ape - glzbeR STRLP0 YOOA IPILAMOLS - v
20503~ Bupjostyy suopeIadoyESs - L0000 EZBLF0 VADA ANLLANOLS - MV 78 SNELSINRD ‘v
awn ooe
oo Bupioang suaneandoiges - L0 E00 SNLLNIYA S0V 56 1NV - NEZL - STOSZM20 SQ0A TTIV P
oo ooo
1) Supioayn susriedp/asd - LIFTO6 01§ + IIVHINGS AV 6062 TNYIONCH 1SEHTHE SGIoA uep Kop ‘ssuop
ITE55'T thacco
AL Fo O [BISYSD Ly oY - 02285 RIS RS UMDY -
BEEL e FRISUED WD Y - 0ZL 285 SR R UNPY -
34 9 o'z~ e Wi YnbY - 081255 FRIBLE0 TG IPY -
GEEL oREL- FERUED JULIS WNDY - (TETS6 FERUED RPUINPY - -
el o5g'gL- {RI9URD LY DY - JELZE6 {RI8USg LT TINEY -
F::33) 5 RSB UL AINDY - 0RLTE8 EBbes Yilg IR -
&2 oyt ¥PPY - 1D SN - $TLTe5 Ty - 100 SUGOR -
T e W 2B TRY - 0RLESS g sEET Py -
820 e RIBUSD N IFPY - 02285 RRUSS ]I DY -
S5 SIEl- LD WU WYY - G125 EAUSE) B YOPY -
08 08 . senddng NS - LR Saidang I -
TLEE TigE se[Ridng JuS - TR seuddng g -
¥iet =L EEUeD UL NP - DL 88 TeJaUSE 1L IDY -
Jurroury pugbjic JHROLY ped Amaasy oy sEEy
0T Ly
sa3s15ay ¥oRuD AjpUion

AR 1OM0SKI ERSIALD



A3 efeg

L Era Ty Supjooyn sucneRdO(ESS - LO0°F08 DOZEEGHEYSEL-L - SRLSVEL LOOY sjoguon ugsuyop SZOZFZBMH0 FOPISEHOY Noee 0~ Juad NI
fuayile g8 CO00S'E L VLOL
onsE Goo0s'e- SEOusS 7 SP0gS - FIFZEE BT TOVANYATY - INELLINOD-S - INMGATY NO LisOd30 SZTOLERG ZU9L00STeL51Ca0 g
ovone’cr [Vebdi g SBejurAY BALDISACYSIOOET - 286 IEL-NODBCINY 230083 "ZYI NYAGY - INS 1IN0 S20TALEEN LO9L00STO51eaD ma
BOBUS B Bupssanyg stogeiedoiss - 100100 TAPGIARD GZOEEND SOPOSETHOV  MSeyD- Uk M
o0'ele o0eier TLOL
oo oosle suiefintg LINGK JRIBUES) - Z1THRR 0/0E ‘62 ‘9 "5 "0 SIOHSRIOM ONLLRIV ST SEISTI0 ETBESEGE ma
DOSZE- Buppeun suogetedd/UsD - L0070 SRS ‘52 D) G ‘THD SAOHSIHRIOM DNILRIM SO “TSTTEHOIR ‘NETHRRLSHIM SZOTIOSITO BPFSE PRI IR IE
31172 L WLOL
7§16 LG SOUBLSIUTEN] SR TEWS - €01 608 SEOTE - LU0 ZOMUYNILNIVIE 21N TS
2Leb o1 is- Fto) YEIS - 2OL'E0R STOTAL - 1070 WALCD VIS
Fiaz g ba e saidag alland - 1020 SEOZME - MPO MRIHOS 2Mend SRR SEPEREESS fE=]
venLe Buppety SUCRBISACIGES) - LAD'LRO  SZ0ZAE - LOJ30 - IRSIESS 5135 - 190013 100V - S6V6L66558 SO0 TONHOSL SOLEI0 ALISARINA STOTOLRO grysz APEYD-REI IS
i At osTli- TIOL
0BTLL 05Eie- JeypTRy - GZ0TL68 1EOIZE ANV 40 MINTS "HONY F20T 920G [b+:-H4 g
fiorda ] Buppry suspRIsd0EsD - 160190 1OJSTY HANY 20 MABATS ‘1A #2102 - 5202 o7 °dN0NS TYHOOOM SHE SZOZMSHD MEZ N2euD- WA NS
STL60°0L & E0'0E- TYLOE
IR R sszqaes andeibonad - oL SER0 - 520 - SEOWVHA WL (FRINIT SVE
LILEBE 13128 WejsAS LoRETomy Pares - A0TS95 SZ/R0 - SEPe- STISHVED NOLLYINOMIO 8Y8
beeoR's [Eo3vs2pg usAg LoRetighy PaRyS - O0T'635 2B~ SERD - B33 JIgVa 8vVE SZOZISERT sgess ma
sTLen 0L Buppeyy suapelado/gss - LOKIA0 S 10 GNZ DESFIEHD MESEWNN LoDV GRSE AN - 9202 SromEN A aur S20ZIDEP0 abhsT H}53uD- F¥Id OIS
32 1558 ToL01
TR TV Q0 SNGOY- SUSHENLIAIURIIAL - 221068 STREE - S2IE/RD - FEUL TIE0 SH800 - 9705
BAVEE sLbaE- spodsiop 1Gh4 - LIE0S8 GO - SZAZIE0 - S1OdSLOH S THSOAL - 5202 SEOLETFY  LEPOrSTOT-TEO0SSLLE i<}
MEE Burioayn SUCREREOISSD - LO0I90 ™ SZOEZHD ISV INSIRLYLS ~ ZE0RESELE LODY - 208 STIOW-E  STOZAENO sypEz  YoUD- MM g
BLOR0'L LoD’ L~ TloL
ooyl Sror'L- FousBunlian SAG WUE - O1O'E08 SO IS STOSISTHD s b
aperd’l- Buppeny suogeRdn/ass - L00TII0  TONYNILNIVHL - LEOSZEl - (B ONITTE - OSFFSIVELL AN ioD HgRASED SRIPUMSS SZOZIREIVD YPVEE  oeuD- Pl IS
40009 0oR0S- TR0l
000089 09609 samaeg Audefoolldt - 2257088 SUNOH - SOLOH MTWARLTE LSIMAGIN GTOZOERO MAFLIrEE mna
BODAS Buppang stoteadorges - 100'100 SURCH ¥ - SOL0Hd WiVMLT 1ST2Aam sopS MY STOZOEND Sppbe  iSeyIr W [iE
oo aco TEOL
pumoiy 1ewblg oy pled JuRoooy otue aweN g ump 8dA1
Szoz pdy
FsiBoy Yooy ARUOR STTHED
W 955

Areigry OIS BOS[ELD




21 ofey

ool o0 FZ gL “WLOL
Ve av] GO %2 Tl YN OVAH - 017808 B20T - STOZ = INTWISUDY ATNYNELENI TP IINTHOIW SSOTLORC COZeEssEheRi- g
RSN B0 JnOUN Pled WNoITY L aqeq N SdAL
£Z02 [ty
seysiBay Yooy ALBUCH s
brd 95°%

Kseagr 1o1as1q eosieyD



6:08 PM "
05113125 Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
Janoary thraugh April 2026

Jan - Apr 26 Budgef $ Dver Budget

Qrdinary Income/Exponse

Incotie
G74.000 - Revenue Contrlbutlon & Donation
674.100 + Dasignated Adult Gollectlon 60 80 0
674,410 - Designated Adult Programming 1,300 5,300 {4,000)
674,111 - Deslgnated Youth Programming 2,250 5,580 {3,300)
874.112 » Deslgnated Muslc Fogus Programs 1,000 2,000 (1,000)
674.113 : Deslgnatad Exhibits Programming 2,000 2,000 "0
674.120 ' Undoeslgnated Donatlon 12,700 13,238 {538)
674,140 + Deslignated Capital 8200 8,200 0
874.141 - Designated Technology 0 3000 (3,000)
674,150 - t:ontiﬁumg Edugation Restricted 750 750 0
Total 874,000 * Revenue Contrlbutlon & Donatlon 28,250 40,088 {11,838)
Total Income ' 28,260 40,088 (11,838)
Gross Profit 29,250 40,088 {11,838
Expense

850.000 - Tslacommunlcations
850,900 + Talecom-Restricted Glfis

850.910 - WIFI Hot Spots « Restricted D 3,000 (3,000)
Total B50.200 - Telecom-Restricted Glits 0 5000 - (3,000
Total 50,000 + Telecommunlcations 0 3,000 (3,000)
#84.000 * Programming :
884.210 « Youth Speakers
884.211 » Authors in Chelsea
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 1,083 2,000  (67)
Total 884.211 - Authors In Chelsea 1,933 2,000 {87)
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 1,933 2,000 @87
504,400 - Musle Focus
884,961 - Sohgfest - Restricted Gift 0 2,000 (2,000}
Total 884.400 - Musle Focus 0 2,000 (2,000)
884.500 + Artlst In Resldence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 1,000 1,000 0
Total 884.500 - Artlst In Resldence 1,000 1,000 0
§84.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 684 1,800 (818)
864.916 - And Prg. Rst, Gifts Purpls Roso ' 0 1,250 {1,280
884,927 - Adult Proy Rost Gifts SRP 0 750 (750)
Total 464,810 - Adult Programining Restricted 684 3,500 {2,816)
884,920 + Youth Programming Restricted
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl 0 250 (260)
884.926 - Youth Proy Roest Glfts SRP 0 3,260 (3,250}
Total 084,920 « Youth Programming Restricted 0 3,600 (3,500)
884.990 - Technology Programs
034,992 - Teshology Prog Res Gifts 50 650 0

Page 1 of 2



6:08 PM
05113725

Accrual Basls

Chelsea District Library

Donation and Resiricted

January threugh April 2025

Total 834.990 - Technology Programs
Total 884.000 - Programming
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
969,600 + Staff Traintng, In-Survice
969.240 - Staff Apprec - Resfricted
Total $69.600 « Staff Tralhing, In-Service
Total 960.000 - CE, Staff DeVBIopmént & Travel
982.000 - Collestion Expense
982,910 - Adult Collection Restricted
982,920 - Youth Collsetion Restricted
Tatal 852.000 - Colleation Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

MNet Income

]
Jan - Apr 26 Budget § Over Budget
L

80 80 0
4,667 12,080 (8,383)
250  7HD (600
250 780 {500)
260 750 {500)

0 50 (]

20 '
20 50 {30)
3037 16850 {11,913)
24313 24,238 75
13 24,338 ]

Page 2 of 2




} 10} 36ed

8l3'835°F  (logcbet Gitssel O 0 [ 0 o oS (o1l S5 ZZL) (GLABLL OFZ3S5E PIEEng EIL'06L ewcoi PN
%0 1089 {g'ey) O [} 0 [<} 0 5] 9 a [ [1} g o [+ BEOOU] JARD ION
%0 (L0g'er) sy @ [ ] 0 0O [} g & [ 1 [1 o B asgsdxg B[O oL
%0 {oog'sy) oog'sy a o o 0 0 0 0 '3 o [3} o o [3 ZO'SEE DUNZI ASSy thel o} SUBI] - Z00°S65
%0 (3] L ] [V 5} o 5 v o a D [} g o 0 L00 658 AT [e3iden 0] SURLL - LOGSEE
. . asuadxg WO
. gsuadyPuIoDU)] SISO
SO IS foso'ss}  sle'see’l O g @ ] ] (oogt {osmn) (ese'zel) (G14°941) ovE'loi L/E'208 ZIL'GSL alwoaly ARUPi0 =N
%62 {zZ08°004%) sRliel’T lfTlW'i O 0 0 0 D 006 098 G8l L OPE'SEL  FeE'l0e SEERLL PEE'LLE - ssuSXE IO
£89% o 0 [ 0 ] [ 0 o i il 0 £ad's W1IES BEERYD - TYLIONDRId 1934 - 0¥ 165
%98 {eRg'glL} [ Yir A r AN 1 5 1 5 o o 2} o s o o yoi'e slyPL  vBE'sY 98B SF0E estedg Lolsajos - 6307286
el {8z glo'eoz  loT'zek a 0 a ] 0 0 5 gsb'es ¢ig voZ'se  ZL9'gl BOE'®L DO"086 SUSGhGE [Rded - GA0T0L5
%ae (ee'02) ize'le  seL'Ll a o o ] o i3 o 5z /6T pec's  ZBSL  1Z0'L jaAEz)] B ueude]sAST JFIS ‘S0 - 020°695
%IT {oozog) £6+%9 28171 a 0 Q o o o - & {54 ALSE eBt'L  OF8E &iE wewdniy - 40005
%oe {oez'al) 2T gs8's o ] 0 o o i} ] o a8’ SH0e O 0 0EZI0S SRemS] - §J0°995
%oy {622'eT} 895°}g 828" q D ¢ o o 0 9 D iso'ck 0 0 z5e'el SBOIMIBS UORRIMOINY - 600596
%EZ L Yo oos's 17 C @ 0 o ] o 0 ¢ 0 522 s 28t 2 assusdxg sogoalq @ pieod - 4007085
%82 {o15'a) 098’69 0¥k 0z a 0 <} o 1 ] [+ Lge's sEaYy yeg's  u's o SSINRYT - B00°0CS
%81 #£12) 008°Z STF o 0 2 o a 0 o 92 aze Q oo ¥ Jo0UMCA - J00°SES
%85 fogz'20) OLLBEL  ¥PB'LE 0 0 ] ) a ooe  oge’l 2Bl veele IBee  Iov'y  BLB'Cl - Bupreibold - GO0V
%i¥ “{ggnog) osl'ep 0B0'GE 0 i ) 1] a 0 o 001 8218 W0t LIDEL SBEL sieusrE feuaRowoLd - gAH'088
%O {1zg"2e) ook 660'8 0 0 0 o b} ] o ==1] Zag's o'z (oedd 2082 ‘SUCHEORINWINCTSP L » TRO"058
%se {pis'veL) oeg'sEl  ZBYZS o 9 o o 0 0 8 gh0'e  oi'0e  OE0'3 R SESH SOELHOD SYlAIRS SouBUSTURN - H00°508
%EL {1og'L) obs'L 63k e o i o 0 0 e e ¥id Z g 5 008108 SISOD IS %8 SesURIPY - 000'Z02
%13 {ooa’coL} TLo'okl  ERETL G 4] 1] o 0 o [+ -7 A TIFET Wwo's 1et's T s0Ag PIIDENTGD % [200ISSaj0Nd - 000°108
%OZ {agg) oss GBL [ £ o 3 (i} 0 ¢ o 29 a [ a “EISTG - TE0nd - 0007852
%L GzF'1} pon'e gzg'L 53 & o o s 0 o D g AR z5 §0gYTL SourumIURp-saidngs - 60078
%l (se8) 006 S8 , o o 0 o o D o o ¢ o =1 o poLrzz  ofieysod- 9AS 19RO - 0GOIEL
%02 {(evo'st) cos'gl wea's o 41 o o - a 0 ! 1Z sgs - Q8% 28 Zia'L 22r se)ddng - DogIZL
%GE (oss7258) soe'ie’} slg'eRy G [+ o 0 0 D i} £Z5'06)  Pen's0l  &6SUOL 9GIZ0F SvLSL 0L T3 [DRUDD STAS PUUGSIS] - §G0718L
. astradxg
YD (cetval) BROTES'T DuYEOVT O 4 1] a a i} 0 jerd ZIZHT  vet'osy ongoss o65'LOCTE ol SS0ID
. _%¥8 (sgL'yoL) 620’920 essesFs o o g a 0 D 9 202 LTI yetfsey 60§°028 SE5LOGTE SmooL; et
%0L (ses"t1) RN 08TeZ [/ [ [ [ 0 i £} ) [ = A uopEUDH YW NORNGLGNOS DAUSASY - 080'FLS
%es {pon'oL) ool 500G i} i} 1} 0 a a a g oez'L Q8T 0 psT'l 0DI'SHG SPLUNRY 7 SWosUl 351 - 000°L.8
%G fope'ss) o00'TE f} MarA v} ] o 0 o o Q o g0s sl Bze'l (ZErl pRgcge SBURID SNEBA JMSNISIAY| - 000633
gig'ee oog £lLo'se 2 0 0 ] 0 e 0 o 618 e85 TIELZ  e8Ee 091959 SASSOTSHIED) WSULSAY) - 00L'E99
Y4 L} 0 @ o a g 0 o W 62 8 8 BOLGHY Selel] uzy - GA0SHS
%81 {oer} * 009 ol o 0 a ] ] 3 0 0e 24 gl -4 0 o5y Avueby BORoS[|0D/seeS TH - 907288
%PE fasi'e) o0y 295 a ] 8 0 o o 0 e gek 058 g5l o OBL-109 S5ed JUSPISSH-UCN - 60158
%IE Bre'a) 000'F 127k 0 0 [} 0. B o 0 65k DEF 0¥ 205 i} sl g SsadoD - QUL Er
%0 fooc'oL} aso'nt o s 0 i} o 0 g 0 o 0 0 0 0 ssuly pudd - 001 RIS
%FE B9 nog'ze gee'se o 0 a o 0 0 ] g o Z8'se O i} BV 9518 - 001005
%95 (ros'as) LOZ'ees’T ZES'SBTE O 0 0 o o 0 )] a 920'8 a8'c5e ZRIYOE  LED0Rs zZov anueAsy WLISIT - CODZoY
' SWORT
_ stadxgrewony Anupg
1Ebpag o v, PEpng laAG S o o6g] - U2f SEo9f] SZAON S2I00 52465 SZPRY ST STunp SZARH  cZsdy  SZReW  gEoed  SZOEp
TV10L -
#eq 03 S84, PUE [RION JANINY -
Siseg {En:
1ebpng o} ssteuLIONSd B

Areadin] 301810 B3sioUy PLEEE




8:26 PM
D5/13/25

Acerual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Profit & L.oss Prev Year Comparison
January through April 2026

Jan -Apr 25 .Jan -~ Apr24
o i

Ordinary Income/Expense

Ihcome

'402.000 - District Revenue
540,100 - State Aid

845.100 - Coplers & Printers _
6567.100 « Non-Resident Feas 607.100
@57.200 - ILL Feas/Colloction Agency Rec
665.000 - Bank Interest 665.100

665.100 - Investment Gains/Losses 668.100
669.000 - Investment Value Change 655.500
671.000 - Misc Income & Refunds 80&.000
674,000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation
675.000 - Private Grant Sources

402

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

701.000 - Personnel Sves Control Acet 701
727.000 - Supplies 727

731.000 - Other Svc - Postage  727.700
732.000 - Supplies-Muaintenance 727.800
768.000 - FUEL. - DIESEL .
§01.000 - Professional & Contractuai 8ves
802,000 - Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300
803.000 - Maintenance Service Contracis
850.000 * Telecommunications

§80.000 - Promotional Materials

884.000 - Programming

885.000 « Volunteer

920.000 - Utllitles

§60.000 - Board 8 Director Expense
965.000 - Automation Services

966,000 - Ingurance 801.200

967.000 - Equipment

969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
270.000 - Gapltal Expensa 980,00

882.000 - Collection Expense

991.450 - DEBT PRINCIPAL - GASBYS SBITA

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Incomne

Net Income

i ]
$ c.han;_;e- % Change

2,208,338.01 2,113,162.94 185176.07  8.76%
86,821.82  B63,951.33 22,870.4%  3576%
1,341.61 1,318.56 2496  1.9%
591.25 117187  -840.62  -54.87%
76.00 17700 10200  -B7.63%

- 27576 648.62  -372.78  -57.48%
30,013.04  11,663.80 27,350.24 234.77% -
270060  -8,633.08 11,342.68 131.30%
5,000.00 . 5,000,00 0.00 0.0%
28,250.00  24,640.38 3,808.82  14.65% -
0.00 232.06 282,05  -100.0%
2462,365.00 2,218.321,38 249,034.61  11.26%
2462,36699 2,213,321.38 249,034.81  11.26%
388,006.61 372,898.74 16,007.87 4.32%
3,886.21 448067  -8b4.48  -10.03%
65.49 63.72 177 2.78%
1,525.03 1,002.24 523.60  52.26%
196,06 0.00 19508  100.0%
11,086.85  33,522.76 -22,436.91  -86.93%
157.68 169.71 2,038 . <7.08%
56,437.28  42,0684.68 1347260  31.36%
8,24249 1020120 -1,95880  -19.2%
34,980.00  30,640.21 444969  14.57%
87,772,711 7455080 13,221.91  17.74%
390.04 217,39 17265  79.42%
18,758.45  15,080.92 768.53 4.81%
718.60 802.45 116156  19.28%
23,680.68  24,060.18  -379.58  .1.58%
8,038.00 8,530.00 399.00 6.1%
18,053.84 - 21,8292 -7,22008 -34.13%
11,119.61 6,038.89 508072  84.13%
133,745.19  20,747.00 112,00811  544.65%
93,322.85  50,828.73 3349392  56.95%
3,663.00 0.00 3,653.00  100.0%
807,394.00 725610.28 171,77481  23.61%
1,584,961.00 1,487,702.10 77,259.80 5.19%
5.19%

H; ,664,961.90 1,487,702.10 77,259.80

Page 1 of 1




sjuswIaleIs judy Jo uoneledaid Ylam pelaslioD , ,

“JINIAl 03U JDJSURII JOOES "BIGRIBAR SEM JUSWIDIRIS asUdUBWY USYM PasiAsY
*359 IO T£89S SA ¥R 0STLS H207 Woy s8uluIEs pue 352433U) LIUoW 28RJSAR U0 paseq
pajewIse Sem aSuBYd 1 YDJejA] JUSIWSIRIS 03 Joud paledaid A)eulslo sem uoday 4

ZL0T9'2o'ES ¥2'962°01Z%- 95°906'TL9'ES
00°0S

« LL'6SP'0ST'ES 79'666°061%- 65 6SF TYI'ES
6T TFL'99TS 00'0% 6T°ZHL'99TS
00°000'00ZS- 00°000°002%-
85 LTL'EST'ES + 81°0006 OV LIL'VLE'ES
S6°0STZITS 20°96Z°615- L6 9P TETS
00°0S 0070025 00°00ZS
G60STZTTS 70960615 L6IVT'TETS

3ouejeg sulpuj aduey) 19N 2Jue|jeg Sujuuigag

00°LT0
€00°£10
£€00°L10

Z00°e00
T00°T00

pund jelausg [ejo]

|ejo] sidulied jJusawilsaAuj
pun4 awoou| paxid

simelpyim pue susodaq - 4NN
s3uiutea pue 1saJa3u| - 4NN
JUN029%Yy asuiddwy

pueH uo yse)d

junoloy [edAed

yueg a1e1S BIS[PYD /1UN02DY SuPsYD
SIONYIVE SHMNVE VOO0

pun4 jeisusg

G20z ‘0¢ udy
ssouejeg pun4

Advdall 101d1s1d V4S1dHO

0L



*1oday iudy syl uo

pajepdn aJe SIaqUINU Y2IBA] "JUNOIIE YDIBJA] 81BINIDE UR 21E31D 0] PAsN 219M SIAQINU [BNII. YJBIA - SZ/ET/S s«
‘spuaJ1 12yiew snoaad woly aSueyd 911 1920X3 SM ‘SUDIERIINY IDMELL D015 03 193[GNns 10U AjaSie] SIUSWISIAUL 01
payiwi] s 1@ uBAIS ‘OSjy "SISgLUNU YoIBIA Ul 312 10319 SR 2q PNoYs a18y3 ‘udy Ul 20ejd Subjel suoneniany 18y4ew

3WRJIXS BY] JO 150W YUM “D)gejIeAR SI YoIe uaym pajepdn g |jim Jodal syl “podal 3yl 218310 01 U-PUEIS B SE pash
SEM FZ0T 40 |12 10§ S5e1aAR AJIUOW BY ] "2jqBjIEAR SEM TUSWIBIRIS YIBA] 241 8J0jaq paieald sem Liodal Yaiey ay) ,

WaLAIeIS asudusy Ymnew pjnoys,

$00°LTO+E00°LTO nodoe Sunesado ol 000699 ALA 001°G99 diA ur=(+) 700°LTO + E00°LTO QLA

SL'80EVET'ES  |00°000°00Z$ 09'60£275  |voeto'6es 00°000°0Z5°T$ T QLA 2ouejeg
00'0S sz/iefTt
00°0$ sz/og/tt
00°0% sz/ie/ot
00°0$ Sz/0g/60
00°0% SZ/1€/80
00°0% SZ/1e/L0
00°0% sz/o€/90
00°05 sz/1€/s0
LL'6SP'0SZ'ES |00°000°00ZS 01°908% 80'¥61'8S 00°0S 6565 T ES 5z/0g/v0
65°6SP'TPY'ES |00°0$ 06"961'TS ¥6°€59°SS 00°00000ES SL'80E'VET'ES Sz/1€e/€0
SLB0E'VET'ES  |00°0S 05°828'1$ (03230 4 il 00°000°0£9% SY'89Z° I ZS szfez/zo
S'89Z'Ivr'eS |00°0S 06'IZV 1S ZT'ESH'ES 00°000°009% E1°LEL'BERTS SZ/1€/T0
ET°LEL'BERTS vz/ie/cx

junodae Sunelado unodoe Supleiado
x9ouejeq Suipu3 01 siajsuel| anjeA ui asuey) 1sa4191u] woJj siajsued] 2aue|eg Bujuuidag 4

00S°999 ‘00T°999 ‘Y00°LTO ‘€00°ZTO0 - SLNNOJIV 1D
7-1¢26-€C817-0000 "OuU JUNODY

520z ‘o€ pudy

asuduswy
'8










Library Director’s Repori
Respectfully submitted for May 2025 board meeting

Community Care Shelf

CDL’s Comnmunity Care Shelf goes live this month. This space under the stairs on the
first floor will include a collection of resources (books, pamphlets, ete.) on stigmatized
topies including substance use disorder recovery, mental health, immigration, LGBTQ
issues, veteran concerns, and food and housing insecurity. All materials on the
Commuéliw Care Shelf are materials we intend to give away and do not expect to see
returned,

Our intention with the delivery of these resources is to be discreet, respectful, and
welcoming in our efforts to get them into the hands of people who need them ~ no
questions asked. This approach eliminates barriers to access such as lack of a library
card, hold times, and the social stigma attached to the topies covered.

The resources will be selected by the Information Services staff in consultation with
Emilee Fetters, the Chelsea Community Social Worker, The Chelsea Rotary Club gifted
us a $500 grant as seed money for this important collection.

The 4-1~1 on Internal Library Staff Meetings

Staff of CDL meet regularly throughout the year. The entire staff meets monthly on the
Friday following the board meeting. At these meetings, news from the board meeting is
passed onto staff, Departments share updates. We also have sessions during these
monthly meetings that benefit all staff. Topics covered include strategic planning and
updates, tornado and fire training, first aid training, exhibit updates, active shooter
training, and MERS information. Special topics may include things like the new website
or the transition to Heartland. We also carve out time at these monthly meetings for
departments to meet individually (we call this “department time™). Once a year, all staff
gather for our annual in-service day, The board closes the building so that we can give
our undivided attention to the agenda.

The management team at CDL meets weekly. An agenda is collectively created. The
minutes from these meetings are shared with. all staff. Additionally, the management
team has started participating in mini retreats so that they can delve deeper into topics

. that impact the operation of the library.

Filming at the Library

We recently received a request to film a scene for a short film in the library. Jessica
Draper —~ the film’s creator ~ is a former Chelsea resident whose family still lives here.
Filming will take place during the summer at a time when the library is closed. CDL will
be mentioned in the eredits with our logo and an establishing shot of the outside of our
building,.

The film is intended to be kid friendly, Draper shares this description:

Madison, a mischievous 15-year-old, tricks her younger, 10-year-old sister Emily into
driniing a potion she claims will grant mind-reading powers, The potion unexpectedly
empowers Emily, boosting her self belief allowing her to turn the tables on her sister.
Humbled, Madison learns kindness and compassion while Emily learns the power of
confidence. (The botile is located in the library.) Should be fun!




NEA Funding at CDL ’

We have discussed how CDL benefits from the Institute of Museum and Library Services
(IMLS) and the potential adverse affects on our library community should MeLCat
services and databases be impacted by the recent Executive Order on IMLS,

CDL may also feel the impact of cuts to the National Endowment for the Arts (NEA)
should its funding be cut and/or services dlsrupted As you know, CDL, is committed to
hosting a quality, national touring exhibition in McKune annually, We work with
Mid-America Arts Alliance (MAAA) through its Exhibits USA arm to accomplish this.
The fee to bring an exhibit here through MAAA/Exhibits USA is partially supported by
grants to Exhibits USA from the NEA. For example, the full cost to bring this year’s
exhibit Working America to Chelsea is $13,200. A giant from NEA covers $7,200 of
that fee, leaving CDL to budget for $6,000 to bring the artwork here, The six exhibits -
booked through 2030 reflect a total of §$48,420 in NEA grants.

I reached out to our MAA contact expressing our concerns about possible negative
impacts to NEA funding, She stated that she believes everything should be okay with our
current bookings (through 2030) as those exhibitions have already been produced or are
currently in production, and they will continue to tour as planned. Leadership at MAAA
is actively exploring alternate funding strategies for future Exhibits USA projects. She
went on to state “(h)owever, if the NEA is shut down and we are unable 1o secure
replacement funding, I anticipate that both in-region and out-of-region venues may see
significantly higher rental fees for upcoming exhibitions.” This is not good news for
exhlbltlons beyond. 2030 at CDL.

Strategic Plan 2024-28 Progress in April 2025
1.1 Provide a welcoming place for all
o Additional study booths added to allow for more private seating
1.2 Elevate the library as a location for community building
e Hosted a six-part nature and writing series in conjunction with the Eddy
Discovery Center
e Hosted Midwest Literary Walk bringing audience in from a wide geographic area
to enjoy downtown Chelsea and author talks
1.3 Be the go-to resource in the district for information access and validity (including AT)
e [Head of Technology shared recordings of Library 2.0 conference, Libraries & AL
Literacy, Ethics, and Responsible Use with staff.
o Began developing the Community Care collection (see above in this report)
e UofM nursing students partnered with library to offer up-to-date, reliable health
information provided by Chelsea Hospital and other reputable sources
1.4 Get the word out about the great things happening at CDL
» Head of Information Services presented on library services to the Chelsea
Kiwanis Club
» Head of Communications & Outreach presented to Rotary and at the Chamber
Business Breakfast
» Library Director shared library news at weekly Rotary meetings
® Began campaigns funded through Google Ad grant to raise awareness of library
" materials, services, and resources
¢ Ran a National Library Week social media campaign to share library usage stats
with the public in a friendly way
2.2 Green the library
e Participated in Chelsea Area Chamber of Commerce’s Earth Day event with
Mobee




- 8.1 Prepare a strategy for the 2029 millage campaign

Developed media relations tip sheet for staff and board

3.2 Explore the viability of expanding library space

Purchased additional picture book shelving to expand collection space
Purchased shelving unit to house Community Care collection -

Out and About: Meetings/Activities Attended April 2025

s 3 ¢ 2 98 3 6 & 99

®

Rotary meetings — April 1, 8 & 15

Walk to School Wednesday — April 2, 9, 16 & 23

Friends board meeting — April 8

Chelsea Area Chamber Business Breakfast — April 10

Friends Staff Appreciation. Luncheon — April 10

Midwest Literary Walk — April 12

Rotary Club highway cleanup — April 13

Serendipity Books book brigade — April 13

Juror, Sculpture Walk Committee — April 14

Chelsea Area Chamber Board meeting — April 17

Chelsea Area Charnber Earth Day Program at Lyndon North ~ April 22
Special Library of Michigan Directors meeting on federal funding issues and
status of IMLS ~ April 24

PTO — April 28 through May 8




Major CDL Programs for Remainder of 2025

Summer Reading Kickoff on Library Lawn
Friday, June 6
12-2pm

Summer Reading Finale at Katie’s Korner
Wednesday, July 23
1-2pm; 2:30-3:30pm

Summer Reading Teen Finale Parly 1st Floor Area & KldSpol
Friday, July 25
6-8pm.

Music in the Air Family Concert - Chelsea First United Methodist Church
Saturday, August 2
11am

Music in the Air Concert — Chelsea First United Methodist Church
Saturday, August 2

3pm
Followed by sculpture dedication reception in Reading Garden

Working America exhibit in McKune
September 8 - October 10

CDL Song Fest featuring Freedy Johnston with Joy Jan Jones — Pasture Barn at
Robin Hills Farm

Friday, November 7

7pm




Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
April 2025

Facility update

e April: concrete work completed, hvac/mini split installed, sprinklers started.
Landscaping will happen once sprinklers are completed, Keys-May 5th?

¢ HVAC- the spring maintenance was done but the report on the vibration
diaghostic assessment was not complete, so | did not meet with our JCl mechanic
to discuss the results. Will plan that meeting for May.

¢ [ had received a quote to repair and paint the McKune front porch in spring 2023
but between contractor schedule issues and Mobee, it did not get done. We
made a few short-term patches with the idea of revisiting it in 2024 or 2025. It
was completed in April and as usual, Chelsea Paint and Carpentry did a great job
for us. | am keeping my eyes on the side porches.

e The sculpture pad was poured in the Reading Garden this month in preparation
for placing the memorial rose sculpture in honor of Henry Cox In May. He was our
original connection to Jacopo Giacopuzzi and a regular donor to Music In the Air.

Meetings and HR issues

We processed our first payroll with Heartland Time and Attendance March 31. We have
worked out many bugs and it has gotten better each pay period but we are still
experiencing a few issues that have not been resolved, which is very frustrating. We
continue 1o worl with Heartiand to resolve those issues.

2026 Budget- April was spent doing research to complete my budget estimates. The
biggest unknown at this point is a possible HVAC service model change that will impact
how we monitor the HVAC system. It will involve more remote monitoring so when the
service person comes on sight, they have a more complete picture of any issues. The
upside is that we should see some savings over a three year period. The downside is we
will lose Metasys, the graphic user interface that | feel has been critical in monitoring the
system on a dally basis. | haven’t received cost estimates from Johnson Controls yet but
may have some negotiation room on Metasys.

We will spend our weekly management meetings in May discussing and refining our
numbers in preparation for meeting with the finance committee in June.

Volunteers
In March we had 182 book sale hours and 94.75 non-book sale hours, totaling 276.75

hours. Aprit brought 198 book sale- hours and 69.50 nen-book sale hours, totaling 267.50
hours.

Respectfully submitted, Linda Baltard, Assistant Director







Information Services Report: April 2026
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Aprll Major Programs

o  Midwest Literary Walk
o We saw record attendance at Lit Walk this year, with a combined total of more

o}

than 830 attendees across all three author events, The large attendance
presented some challenges, but allowed us to test out different solutions, such as
diverting sound to overflow spaces and utilizing library chairs to expand seating
options at the churches,

This was our first year testing an expanded schedule, adding a 90 minute lunch
break and a 60 minute afternoon break. This allowed participants to take
advantage of Chelsea restaurants and shops. We learned that sales doubled at
Zou Zous Cafe, and K Bueno sold out of lunch stock as a result, Feedback from
attendees was overwhelmingly positive about the schedule change.

Overall, comment cards revealed that attendees enjoyed the author talks and the

books. Extra books had to be purchased for the library collection in order to meet

demanq.
In addition to

¢ Adult Learners Institute

lo]

In April, we hosted a Joint program with the Adult Learners Institute of Chelsea.
We had 70 very enthusiastic attendees.

While this event was set to take place here at the library, the lift that allows
people unable to use the stairs to enter the McKune Room broke. At the last
minute, we were able to secure a venue with the Collins family, owners of Collins
Off Maln and The Collins at the Clock Tower. They generously allowed us to make
use of thelr lovely chapel space and we were very grateful to not have to
reschedule or cancel.

® Attendance

Q

Between the Lit Walk, the ALl partnership program, and our recurring adult
events, we had over 1,000 adult attendees this month!

March Meetings, Presentations, and Outreach

o | attended the Chelsea Area Chamber of Commerce’s Earth Day event at Lyndon Park
North. it was a lovely day and the launch of their B.A.R.K Ranger program, It was fun to
see so many patrons and library parthers (and thelr dogs!) and see what community
resources are avallable for patrons who are interested in environmental causes.

e Asa Chamber Ambassador, | attended the monthly meeting and was able to promote
the Midwest Literary Walk, our upcoming Community Cares Collection, and the new
study hooths.




Information Services Report: April 2025
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

. @ Scott and | met to discuss technaology needs in the the McKune Room for 2026. We are

hopeful that we ¢an reduce the amount of set up required for audio visual needs to

benefit staff and patrons.

« Everett, Chris, and | met to discuss the process for renting the McKune Room. We

worked on solutions to ensure that communication between Chris, Everett, the patrons,

and the librarians is clear. We hope this will result in smooth room rentals for all.

Program Attendance
Recorded

Date Nams In-Person| Live Virtual Virtual Kits

Adult Program Attendance
A4/2/2025 Reading Glasses Book Club 8|
4/8/2025 Hometown Book Club 23
4/9/2025 Books & Banter 12
4/1212025 Midwest Literary Walk 835
472312025 Writing with the Trees of Childhood 19

makerChelsea: Spring Wreath :
42712025 Making ~ 24
4129/2024 Michigan Native Plants 70
4/30/2025 Mindfulness Walks 24

Adult Program Totals 1015

Early Llteracy Program

Attendance
41112026 Babytime 8
4/3/2025 Ballet Storytime, 2 sessions 81
4/8/2026 Babytime 10
4/10/2025 Toddlertime 24
4/15/2025 Babytime 24
4/16/2025 Yoga Storytime 12
411712025 Toddlertime 37
4/22/2025 Babytime 25
4/23/2025 Preschool Storytime 8
4/24/2025 Toddlertime 27
4/20/20286 Babytime 24




Information Services Report: April 2025
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

4130/2025 Preschool Storytime 2
Early Literacy Program Totals 280
Youth Program Attendance
41112025 Chess with Chase 20
41212025 Kids Writing Workshop 14
416/2025 Famlly Concett 65
41712025 l.ego Club 18
4/8/2025 Chess with Chase 20
4/9/2025 Kids Writing Workshop 12
4/14/2025 Youth Creativity Zine 6
4/15/2025 Chess with Chase 20
4/16/2025 Klds Writing Workshop 13
4/16/2025 Family D&D 11
412212025 Chess with Chase 20
42312025 Kids Writing Workshop 14
42312025 Family D&D 11
412512025 READ to library dog 11
412912025 Chess with Chase 20
413012025 Kids Writing Workshop 14
41302025 Famity D&D 9
Youth Program Totals 205
Teen Program Attendance
41312025 Teen Writing Workshop 4
4312025 TTT: Mini Book Boxes 2
4/4/2025 PWNED Teen Gaming Club 3
4/5/2025 Teen Job Fair 43
4/10/2025 Teen Writing Workshop 4
4/17/2025 Teen Writing Workshop 5
4/2512026 Teen Writing Workshop 5
4/29/2025 Pizza & Paperbacks: Every Day 8
Taen Program Totals 74
Oufreach Program Attendance
4/10/2025 Storytime @ ECC {youth) 22




Information Services Report: April 2026

Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

4/10{2025 Siiver Maples book club (adulf) 7
411112028 Storytime @ Mudpies (youth) 26
4/11/2025 MLW classroom visits 20
4/16/20256 C8D After Gare (youth, Mobee) 48
4/17/2025 Pines Book Club (adult) 8
4/17/2025 Storytime @ ECC (youth) 12
4/22/2025  |Bark Ranger 51
4/24/2025 Storytime @ ECC (youth) 22
4/25/2025 tBLANK the Librarian {teen) 167
Outreach Program Totals 453
. Walk to School Wednesdays
41212025 Walk to School Wednesdays 9|
4/9/2025 Walk to School Wednesdays 12
4/16{2025 Walk to School Wednesdays 13
4/23/2025 Walk o School Wednesdays 17
’ WTSW Totals 3z
Mobee Visit Program Aftendance
41112025 Pines (outreach, adult) 8
4/4/2025 St. Louis Center VR & Storytime 12
4/9/2025 Sylvan Crossing (outreach, adult) 4(
Dancey House (UMRC) (outreach,
4/14/2025 adult) 7
[Pierce Lake Beach Middle School
411972025 Soccer {cancelled, weather)
412112025 Silver Maples (outreach, aduit) 3
4/262025 Beach Middle School Soccer 36
4/28/2025 Silver Maples (outreach, adult) 3
Mobee Totals 73
Ingenuity Engine

The most used equipment in the Ingenulty Engine this manth was the Laser Cutter/Engraver

and the 3D printer. Each was used 7 times this month,




Information Services Report: April 2025
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Program Stats
Date Program Attendance
4/10/2025 Thursday Evenings [n the 2
Engine
412212025 Be Ingenious; Crafty Projects |7
A4/26/2025 Be Ingenious: Crafty Projects |8
412472025 Thursday Evenings in the 2
Engine
One-One Appaintment Stats
Number of attendees at appointments & 50 '
tours
Number of Unique Users 16

Reference, Collections, Deliveﬂes, and Other

Services April 25
Reference Questions 1758
CDL Delivers & Deposit Book Deliveries 16 .

*The Chelsea District Library was closed on Sunday, April 20th for the Easter holiday.

Collections and Usage

In April a new shelving unit from Demco arrived. We are still waiting on casters ordeved from a separate
company that will make the unit moblle, The decision te purchase an additional shelving unit for the
vouth and teen area was driven by circulation statistics. Library IQ data indicates that the board hook and
picture bool collections are significantly understocked. This is determined by comparing the rate of

checkouts to the number of available items. In order to keep the collection larger, additional shelving
was necessary.




Information Services Report: April 2025
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Demand by Collection Overview

Rernove All Filters

Collection ¥ 11 District Library Mobile Library

| Board OR Picture ' ‘
A Understocked

%  Picture Books l A Understocked Balanced

A Understocked

» Board Books

Currently we own 470 board books. Based on the circulation data Library IQ gathered, the suggested
number of board books for our library is 1,185.

We own 4,439 picture books. The suggested size is 7,987.

The new shelving unit will not make it possible for us to reach the ideal size (we would need to more
than double shelving for both areas, which is not possible with the size of our library; however,
additional shelving will reduce pressure to weed items from the collection that are still used by the
community. The rest of the need will be met by TLN and Melcat interlibrary loan services.



Technology Department

April 2025

Respectfully submitted
by Scott Rakestraw

Tech Notes

Washtenaw Public Service Tech Talk S Seott Rakestran

L Wadetster Apdl 13 @

Our Facebook Group is available to all public
service teams and non-profit organizations
in our library district and the surrounding
areas. Each week, we share security issues,
technology news and post tips and
strategies for managing technology
resources. It's free to join and allows us to
support like-minded organizations.

Share the URL:

Jacksan County Office of the Sheriff
Aprite @

Jackson County residents are recelving phane calls from an unknown suspect claiming to be
Daputy Abbey lrom the Jackson County Olffice of the Sherlff. The unknown suspe .. See more

https://chelseadistrictlibrary.org/techtalk

L], Scott Rakestraw

§ | Scott Rakestraw Moderator April 29 31 94500 &
Muduralor - Aprl12- @ This is likely useful; even if o few years out of date
j i : - imes, particularly on the 'short end’of the
Android & iPhone users should secure ‘Group' settings for Signal, WhatsApp & Telegram. The curment state of Al may have reduced these times, particularly on the ‘short end of 1
~NSA Warning

™

chart.

NSA Warning—Change Your iPhone And Android Message Settings

Do not make this dangerous mistake —what 1o do now




Technology Services

Matt Jensen completed installation on all four new |3
wireless displays for the study rooms. |

Thank You Matt!

All Eves on Al

» You may have seen some of these headlines recently:

OpenAl CEO Sam Altman reveals cost of ChatGPT politeness

@ USA Today ! B noTv Pronit :

Saying 'please’ and 'thank you' Is Saying ‘Please, Thank You'

to ChatGPT costs millions of \ @opent® To ChatGPT Worth It, Despite

dollars, CEO says Sam Altman's Claims They..

Entrepreneur ! @z Quartz : !
Saying 'Please’ and Thank Saying 'please’ and 'thank you' penAl -
You' to ChatGPT Costs to ChatGPT costs OpenAl j
OpenAl 'Tens of Millions of... millions, Sam Altman says

E2] New vork Post ™ Mashable India

Sam Altman Reveals How

Much Money Is Lost When
You Say Please And Thank...

Saying ‘please’ and ‘thank
you’ to ChatGPT costs tens of
millions of dollars, OpenAl...

When it comes to internet news sources, be mindful that headlines are usually deceptive and written to generate
‘clicks’ and traffic. OpenAl Chair Sam Altman was ** very playfully responding to a thread on X.com **. When one
poster on X-formerly-Twitter wondered aloud "how much money OpenAl has lost in electricity costs from people
saying 'please’ and 'thank you' to their models,”

Altman chimed in, saying it's "tens of millions of dollars well spent.” he added "You never know."

Clearly he was not intending a serious disclosure. It is very simple to filter out *any* phrase from a GPT Prompt,
especially if the words are costing ‘tens of millions’,

Join our Artificial Intelligence Conversation Group here:
https://www.chelseadistrictlibrary.org/AIExplorers




IT By the Numbers

State Aid Report

DATA SERVICES

4758.7

Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls

17.4 -- Lima Township (GB)
155.4 -- Sylvan Township (GB)
4585.9 -- Mobile Beacon (GB)
50 Hotspot Devices Circulated
1692 Public Internet - Computer Sessions
1726 Public Internet - Wireless Logins
ONLINE SERVICES
52400 Website Page Views *WebLinkx/Google
14700 Website Sessions *WebLinkx/Google
12060 AUDIO Downloads Total
8118 -- Audio: Overdrive
3942 -- Audio: Hoopla
1655 VIDEO Downloads Total
1155 -- Video: Kanopy
500 -- Video: Hoopla
11748 EBook Downloads Total
10731 -- Ebook: Overdrive
1017 -- Ebook: Hoopla
25463 TOTAL Downloads

JAN FEB MAR APR
1086.7 1155.2 1283.1 1233.7
3.9 4.2 4.7 4.6
39.5 37.9 36.8 41.2
1043.3 11131 1241.6 1187.9
11 14 10 15
422 347 491 432
467 418 433 408
JAN FEB MAR APR
12400 11800 14000 14200
3500 3600 3700 3900
3183 2691 3166 3020
2183 1776 2094 2065
1000 915 1072 955
421 436 436 362
292 293 311 259
129 143 125 103
5110 2150 2313 2175
4851 1910 2040 1930
259 240 273 245
8714 5277 5915 5557







Head of Marketing & Outreach Monthly Board Report
(April 1-30, 2025): Respectfully submitted by Virginia Krueger

Outreach Overview:

We hosted the 17th annual Midwest Literary Walk in April with record-breaking crowds!

Not only was the event well received by our audience, but the extended times between author
talks were appreciated by the local business community. A survey of business owners showed
an increase in sales by downtown businesses on the day of the Walk. Visitor comments about
this year's event included:

“"First rate speaker”

“Amzing & inspiring”

“Wow! Engaging! | could have listened for hous”
“Fabulous!”

"5 stars”

“Outstanding!”

“Absolutely fascinating”



April Qutreach Efforts

Dutreach Partner Attendance
L Plhigg T B 0E BN
Walk tQ School Wednesdays " 9
St Lduis Cenfer Read Aloud &yR L AT T
Sylvan Crossmg i
Walk to School Wednesdays
Storytime @ ECC
Storytime @ Mudpies
Waik io School Wednasdays 13
) After Care 48 .

Sto{ryhme @E: EECC
) Walk to Schc:aol Wednesdays e 17
Storytime @ ECC 22 -
- Beach Middle School Soccer- - | . C 1 o 3B . W
Silver Maples 3

(fterng in Grey are Mobile CDL sfops)
Chelsea Senior Center Quireach

In April, Everstt spent about 45 haurs in technology support at the Chelsea Senlor
Center to help members on Tech Wednesdays, set up mulfi factor authentication, and
configure their mesh Wi-Fi network.

Outreach Highlight

In April we resumed stops at North Lake United Methodlist Church, They are enthusiastic
partners and marketed the stop on their electronic sign, on social media, and in their
newsletters. We look forward to seeing how these efforts build the audience there.




Marketing Overview:

Marketing Assistant Katie's background in press relations was particularly helpful as we
responded to the federal cuts to IMLS and researched Michigan campaign finance laws and
library advocacy.

April eNews Metrics:

We sent four weekly e-newsletters (4,092 subscribers) and three Midwest Literary Walk e-
newsletter (610 subscribers). The weekly eNews averaged a 60% open rate and the Lit Walk
eNews averaged 64%. These open rates compare favorably to an average open rate of 43%
across nonprofit industries.

Social Media:

April Social Media Metrics:

Our April social media engagement was
consistent with March with continued paid
advertising for Midwest Literary Walk.
Approximately 18% of survey respondents said
they heard about Lit Walk through social media.
The advertising on Meta resulted in reaching
2,273 users with 3,533 impressions (number of
times the ad was on a screen).

CDL Facebook: 3,752 followers (+12) | 1,300 page visits * | 8,600 page reach | | 15.1%
engagement rate

CDL Instagram: Followers: 1,122 (+27) | 153 profile visits t | 1,800 page reach 1 | 8.5%
engagement rate

Google Advertising:

In the month of April, our Google ad grant campaigns were started. This resulted in an
additional 287 visits to our website, with paid searches accounting for 7% of our website traffic.
The campaigns we have running do not yet include our catalog, as there have been technical
hiccups getting that set up. We are warking with TLN to resolve these issues. Currently the most
successful campaigns are for Overdrive/Libby and Google's cross network ads, where we are
featured on apps like Google Maps or YouTube.

April Marketing Channel Response:
In April we had 209 program registrations where identifying the marketing channel was asked.
The breakdown of how the registrants heard about the program is as follows:



Marketing Channel Response

Print Nawslsttar
ahews

Website

Social Media
Serandipity Books
Word of Mouth
Local Papar

Blank/No answear

0 25 50 75 100

Midwest Literary Walk Marketing Channel Response:;

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

CDL Print newslefter 10.029% 31
COUMLW eNewsletter 17.18% 28
COL website 15.34% 25
Social media 17.79% 29
Sun Times News 11.66% 19
Chelsea Update 11.04% 18
Ann Arbor Observer 7.36% 12
From friends and family 3313% 54
Other 25.15% a1

Total Respondents: 163

Note: Drop-in Programs are not included in response statistics, as this data is not collected.
Other miscellaneous duties:

Coordinated photography for Midwest Literary Walk CHS visit and public event
Participated in Walk to School Wednesdays

Staffed Dancey House, Saturday soccer, and Earth Day Mobee events.

Coordinated with Kathy Siler of Active ALS for ALS awareness month display
Proofed, edited, and finalized the summer newsletter for print

Submitted nomination for annual ABOS award

Presented to Chelsea Rotary

Attended the Chamber of Commerce business breakfast to promote Midwest Llterary
Walk and talk about how we give back to the business community.

Explored wrap design options for new study booths



Circulation Supervisor's Report
April 2025

Circulation — 20691 in April
Patron Count- 10918 for April

Circulation by township- for April:
o Dexter = 1.1% of total transactions
¢ Lima = 12% of transactions
o Lyndon =12% of transactions
o Sylvan = 17% of transactions
o Chelsea = 36% of transactions

& April Circulation: 84% were items from Chelsea and 16% were inter-loaned items.

Libby = 4701 Hoopla = 1425 Kanopy = 259

Registrations for April - 68 new cards; 7176 total card holders
*Dfexter =904 cards; Lima = 778 cards; Lyndon = 978 cards
*Sylvan = 1347 cards; Chelsea = 2614 cards; Nonresident = 555 cards

Self-Check Machine; April 1313 or 6% of total checkouts

April Notes:

| attended weekly management meetings.

I worked my PIC shifis each week,

| participated in WTSW one week.

We received 156 tubs from TLN in April, with 7 being the daily average.

We processed 54 MelCat items for other libraries, and received 65 items for our patrons.
We had 1402 unigue patrons use the llbrary.

| attended the annual Staff Appreciation lunch,

| attended all three MLW author presentations,

| attended the Library Board meeting.

1 helped staff Mobee at the North Lake United Methodist Church.

| spent a large amount of time working on becoming comfortable with Heartland catching some
critical etrors.

Beth celebrated her 21st anniversary here at CDL. | prepared & delivered her review.

Respectfully submltted,
Amy Zaran
Head of Circulation













Are1erog preoq ‘irey) 1 SoTuef

xR
JHITAMOPUT TA) Y2 PABAS) A0 SHONEUOP S} ISPI[AOTRY
00067 1% -SU0LEHO0( JeiouoL) [6I0L,
0705 "EI0L aus
-j03puqg 91} W APLII[E 3G JBY) MO[Pq SUOHRUOP S1f) OFPIAMOTDPY
0006 IS -[5I0L, qOS
00°000°1S 796788 ZITFLO : 10y ST TE DISRIA] SHOTIATOTY
00°0F3 00156 VrARTIAY (pooM TE[ JO ATOWSIA) PREUSISaF-HON IoupeH AT
0070578 001756 0ZIPLY PTeUSISa(f-UoN TS ApUeS 29 184
SHT | 9SEadxy - 9UIf JmIoouy
-105png X4 S707 99 01 saSusyd pue saopeuop Lidy 1desdy
PRRILYSYY HOTISI0D 006°286
popLnsay mde)) 0067686
papLnsoy ruowdmbiy 006°296
PRIOLSOY Sulmeisoad Qg6 v8S
PRRLISHY [BHONOWoL] (66088
109084 pIeog ‘STOT 07 LB
399§ 198 preog ATeiqry
SaosnIY, JO pIog
ATeIGF] JOLOSKCY 2S[O

T# UIOY] TOLIY







Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
May 20, 2025 Board Meeting

Audit Approval - 2024

Discussion:

Alan Panter presented the Yeo & Yeo Chelsea District Library 2024 audit at the April
meeting and all that remains is board approval.

Action:
The Board approves the Yeo & Yeo Chelsea District Library 2024 audit.

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date







Action Item #3

Chelsea District Libracy
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
May 20, 2025 Board Meeting

Board Retreat

Discussion:

The Board has agreed to schedule its retreat for June 17. The regularly scheduled meeting
will be moved to the morning and begin at 9 am, with the retreat taking place
immediately afterwards.

Action:
The Board dpproves the proposed Board Retreat date and schedule.

Janice L, Carr, Board Secretary Date













Chelsea District Library

Board of Trustees

2025 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: December 13, 2024
D0 =0 o @ o
£58 Bl g8 E g8
=3 © = c = c = O = o .
ESE OE| SE [=EEE
E5t fE fE 25 ES
390 ao o O |20
TJ Helfferich Chair X
Bob Swistock X X
Gary Munce Chair X
Patricia Garcia X Chair
Wendy Reinhardt X X Chair
Aditi Fox X X
Jan Carr X Chair
Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







